REGULAR MEETING IN CITY COUNCIL CONVENED:
MAY 10, 2021 ABSENT ADJOURNED:

TIME: 8:00 PM

This meeting of the City Council will be held virtually on Monday, May 10, 2021 at 8:00 PM with Councilors
attending in person and/or remotely. NO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL BE PERMITTED. This meeting
will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) or you can view the meeting
using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov).

1.
2.

10.

Minutes, City Council Meeting, April 26, 2021.

PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to install a new Pole 45-2 within the
public right of way approximately 103° west of Pole 25-1 on Forest Street, Order No. 21-1008276.

** TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PUBLIC HEARING PLEASE CALL 1-617-433-9462 AND
ENTER THE CONFERENCE ID 488 543 23 #, **

Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $5,000.00 from the Office of
the Attorney General Natural Gas Fuel Assistance Program awarded to the city to be administered
through the Human Services Office to help residents who struggle with gas utility bills.

Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $44,500.00 from the
Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) awarded to the DPW to be used to plant 93 shade trees
on Elm and Pleasant Streets and other locations to help reduce carbon dioxide and beautify areas.

Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance in the amount of $100.00 from the Justice
Resource Institute awarded to the Police Department to benefit the Youth Police Academy and R.A.D
Defense Training.

Communication from the Mayor, re: Transfer Request in the amount of $18,438.70 which moves funds
from Reserved TNC Surcharge to Capital Outlay Police for the purchase of additional traffic
enforcement equipment.

Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Order supporting the location at Elm and Bigelow Streets
as the location for a new West side Fire Station.

Communication from the Mayor, re: FY 2022 Budget Recommendation in the amount of
$173,983,364.00 which represents a level funded budget compared to the FY 2021 appropriation.
(The Proposed FY 2022 Budget is available for viewing in the City Clerk’s Office and on the city website).

Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
Agreement with BJ’s Wholesale Club, Inc. and BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC, in proper legal form,
Order No. 21-1008273.

Communication from the Planning Board, re: Favorable Recommendation with Conditions on the
Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment, Chapter 650, §33 relative to the Results Way Mixed Use
Overlay District (RWMUOD), Order No. 21-1008216A.

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode

upon

entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the

chamber. Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping
purposes.



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 MAY 10, 2021

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to install 280’ of 4-5” conduit from manhole #10 to pole #93 on
Donald Lynch Boulevard near Bigelow Street.

Communication from Attorney Robert Buckley on behalf of Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty
Trust re: Proposed Amendment to Zoning Code, Chapter 650 by adding a new section to create the
“Commercial Village Overlay District” (X 18-1007134B).

Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell wireless facility to be located on Pole
#19 within the layout of Boston Post Road West (Route 20).

Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, Best Buy Stores LP #820, 769
Donald J. Lynch Boulevard.

Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, ecoATM, LLC, 601 Donald J.
Lynch Boulevard (kiosk in Solomon Pond Mall).

Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC (Waypoint
Residential), re: Request to Extend Time Limitations to August 24, 2021 at 10:00 PM, on the
Application for Special Permit to build a multifamily residential project in the Business District to be
known as Walcott Heritage Farms, 339 Boston Post Road East (McGee Farm), Order No. 20-1007995K.

Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of Global Montello Group Corp., , re: Request to
Extend Time Limitations to August 24, 2021 at 10:00 PM, on the Application for Special Permit, to
construct and operate a drive-thru facility to serve the current Alltown Convenience Store on the site,
656 Boston Post Road East, Order No. 21-1008215A.

Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees:
a) Board of Assessors, April 2, 2021.
b) Conservation Commission, April 1, 2021, April 13, 2021 & April 28, 2021.

CLAIMS:
a) Kathy Klotz, 38 Avon Drive, Hudson, pothole or other road defect.
b) Brian Theis, 26 Walnut Street, other property damage and/or personal injury.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES:

20. ORDERED: That the inaugural meeting of the Marlborough City Council Climate Resiliency
Committee will include the discussion of current and future city projects that address climate change
and improve the climate resiliency of the city and identify and discuss how state and federal programs
and policies impact our community in reducing local emissions. ...... Submitted by Councilor Doucette.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

From Human Services Committee

21.

Order No. 21-1008262: Ordered: That the Human Services Committee hold a public meeting to
allow the Mass General Brigham leadership to present additional details regarding the Mass
General Brigham proposed expansion (submitted by Councilor Wagner).

Recommendation of the Human Services Committee is to accept and place on file. Motion by
Councilor Irish, seconded by Chair, to accept and file. Motion carried 3-0.



Ward Councilors 1-1

Councilors-at-Large

Ward 1 — Laura J. Wagner

ﬁfu‘ﬁ Al- gl’am . Ward 2 — David Doucette
ichael H. Ossing Ward 3 — J. Christian Dumais
Samantha Perlman F R

,\_?R\}@;d 4 — Robert J. Tunnera

“WHid 5 — John J. Irish
6 — Sean A. Navin

Kathleen D. Robey

k0| HAY -5 P s 7 — Donald R. Landers, Sr.
Council President Council Vice-President
Michael H. Ossing Kathleen D. Robey
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
CITY COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, APRIL 26, 2021

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, April 26, 2021 at 8:00 PM in City
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais,
Tunnera, Irish, Navin & Landers. Councilors Participating Remotely: Oram, Perlman & Robey.
Meeting adjourned at 9:36 PM.

Council President Ossing explained that this meeting is being held under the Emergency Order of
the Governor allowing relief from the Open Meeting Law (MGL c. 30A §20). The Emergency
Order allows for remote participation by public bodies. President Ossing further stated that all
votes of the City Council will be taken by roll call vote pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10.

The City Council President asked for a roll call to confirm attendance of all City Councilors.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, April 5, 2021, FILE; adopted.
Yea: 11 — Nay: 0

Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
Suspension of the Rules requested to allow the Mayor to speak — granted.
Yea: 11 - Nay: 0

Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Mayor Vigeant provided the City Council with an update on the vaccine rollout and the city’s
efforts regarding COVID-19.



IN CITY COUNCIL ) APRIL 26, 2021

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric and

Verizon New England, to install a new pole #5 and anchor which will allow for the removal
of the pole and tree guy wire at 43 Berlin Road, Order No. 21-1008258, all were heard who
wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:19 PM, adopted.

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers,
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Proposed Rezoning of land at 290 Hudson Street, identified as Map 43,
Parcel 38 from Limited Industrial to Residence A-3, referred to URBAN AFFAIRS
COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD, AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING
FOR MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021; adopted.

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $178,700.44 from the Massachusetts
Department of Transportation (MassDOT) awarded to the DPW for a bike lane extension
from the Assabet Valley Rail Trail to Main Street; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $20,000.00 from the Executive Office
of Public Safety & Security awarded to the Fire Department for the purchase of individual
portable radios, mobile radios, and repeaters for the department’s vehicles; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Appointment of Tin Htway as Building Commissioner for a 3-year term
from date of Council confirmation, referred to the PERONNEL COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Appointment of MaryJo Nawrocki to the License Board for a 6-year term
from date of Council confirmation, referred to the PERONNEL COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.




IN CITY COUNCIL 3 APRIL 26, 2021

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Reappointments of Gregory Mitrakas and David Bouvier to the License
Board for 6-year terms respectively from date of Council confirmation and designation of
Gregory Mitrakas as Chair, referred to the PERONNEL COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Reappointments to the Conservation Commission of Edward Clancy for a
3-year term to expire on April 26, 2024 in addition to Dennis Demers and David Williams
for 2-year terms respectively to expire on April 23, 2023, referred to the PERONNEL
COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Proposed Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Agreement with BJ’s Wholesale
Club, Inc. (attached) who will be leasing two buildings, comprising of 168,581 square feet
located at 350 Campus Drive and 19,244 square feet located at 100 Campus Drive, Map
111, Parcel 1, referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
Suspension of the Rules requested to allow the Mayor to speak — granted.

Yea: 11 - Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Oram, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
Suspension of the Rules requested to allow the Solicitor to speak — granted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Councilor Dumais to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new Section 61

Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects, referred to URBAN
AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 1 -Nay: 10

Yea: Robey.

Nay: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, &
Perlman.




IN CITY COUNCIL A APRIL 26, 2021

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new Section 61
Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects, referred to URBAN
AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD, AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC
HEARING FOR MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021; adopted.

Yea: 10 — Nay: 1

Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, &
Perlman.

Nay: Robey.

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Request for Approval of a Free-Standing Sign, Mobil, 656 Boston Post
Road East, within the Wayside District, referred to the URBAN AFFAIRS
COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY MAY 10, 2021 as the DATE
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to install a new
pole #45/2 within the public right of way approximately 103 west of Pole 25-1 on Forest
Street, referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021 as DATE
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Modification of Special Permit from
Mina Property Group, LLC, to condition #20 (Signage) to allow for increased signage at
408 Maple Street, referred to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE;
adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Site Plan Review from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of
WoHo, to construct a mixed-use project within the Marlborough Village District, 28 South
Bolton Street, referred to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE,; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.




IN CITY COUNCIL 5 APRIL 26, 2021

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, TVI,
Inc., d/b/a Savers, 222A East Main Street, referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES
COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License,
Gerald Dumais, d/b/a Dumais & Sons Secondhand Store, 65 Mechanic Street, referred to
the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted.

Councilor Dumais recused.

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 — Abstain: 1

Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, &
Robey.

Abstain: Dumais.

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License,
Roman Kimyagarov, d/b/a Arthur & Sons Shoe Repair, 107 Main Street, referred to the
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE;
adopted.

a) School Committee, March 23, 2021.

b) Board of Assessors, March 25, 2021.

¢) Conservation Commission, March 18, 2021.

d) Historical Commission, March 18, 2021.

e) Municipal Aggregation Committee, March 30, 2021.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.




IN CITY COUNCIL 6 APRIL 26, 2021

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted.

a) Grayce DiCenzo, 5 Richardson Road, Hudson, pothole or other road defect.

b) Downtown Marlborough LLC, 11 Court Street, other property damage and/or
personal injury.

¢) Loreen Jaundoo, 218 Hemenway Street, residential mailbox claim (2a).

d) Daniel McCarthy, 320 Cook Lane, other property damage and/or personal injury.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Reports of Committees:

Councilor Wagner reported the following out of the Human Services Committee:

City Council Human Services Committee
April 12, 2021
Minutes and Report

The meeting convened at 7:00 PM

All members of the Human Services Committee were present in the Chamber:
Chair Wagner, Councilors Dumais and Irish

Also Present in Chamber: Councilors Ossing, Doucette, Landers and Navin, Councilors Periman
and Oram participating remotely.

Others Present: Mass General Brigham representatives Christopher Philbin and John Fernandez
participating remotely.

Order No. 21-1008262: Ordered: That the Human Services Committee hold a public meeting
to allow the Mass General Brigham leadership to present additional details regarding the
Mass General Brigham proposed expansion...submitted by Councilor Wagner

A PowerPoint presentation dated April 2021 was submitted by hospital officials detailing the
proposed MGB (formerly ‘Partners’) Integrated Care initiative to deliver care closer to home. The
plan will develop multispecialty sites to offer primary care, behavioral health, specialty care,
imaging, and ambulatory surgery all in one location, including in-person and digital care services.
The presentation specifically addressed the Westborough project and its benefits to the MetroWest
area.

Councilors asked questions about the expansion, specific details included in the PPT, and other
matters regarding the MGB proposal.

Chair Wagner expressed concern for the impact of the proposed Mass General Brigham expansion
on local healthcare institutions, especially Marlborough Hospital which has a history as a safety
net hospital of administering care to the city’s most vulnerable public pay population yet relying
on private payers to stabilize costs.

Hearing no further input, Chair Wagner thanked hospital officials for sharing additional details
regarding the proposed expansion with the City Council.

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by Chair, to accept and file. Motion carried 3-0

It was moved by Councilor Irish, seconded by Chair to adjourn; Motion carried 3-0
The meeting adjourned at 8:07 PM

1-6




IN CITY COUNCIL 7

APRIL 26, 2021

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Appointment of Robert Gustafson to the Retirement Board for a 3-year term
effective on date of Council confirmation, APPROVED); adopted.

Yea: 9 — Nay: 0 — Present: 2

Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Ossing, & Robey.
Present: Oram & Perlman.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $158,128.90 for the Department of Public
Works as requested by Commissioner Divoll, APPROVED; adopted.

1-7

CITY OF MARLBOROL_JGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS —
DEPT: Department of Public Works/Public Facilities FISCAL YEAR: 2021
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available . . Available
Balance Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Balance
$45,768  $21,963.00 "1990006 _ 57820 Resenve for Salaries $34,106.04 60081003 51920 Sick Leave Buy Back $0.00
Reason: Salary resene Superannuation retirement
$178,528 $12,143.04 14001101 50710 Junior Civl Engineer
Reason: Excess due to vacancy
$178,528  $52,022.86 14001101 50710 Junior Civil Engineer $20,022.86 50081001 50910 Head Treatment Plant Op $21,100.54
Reason: Excess due to vacancy Due to retirement
$25,000.00 74001506 54640 Park Maintenance $47,587.00
Park maintenance projects
$7,000.00 60085003 51310 Overtime $154.00
To cowver scheduled weekend maintenance owertime
$86,128.90 Total $86,128.90 Total
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS ,
DEPT. Department of Public Works/Public Facilities FISCAL YEAR: 2021
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available ) ) Available
Balance Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance
$178,528  $36,306.00 14001101 50710 Junior Civil Engineer $50,000.00 60080004 53110 Legal Senvices $5,022.00
Reason: Excess due to vacancy Due to upcoming legal expenses
$349,200  $13,694.00 4001303 50740 Equipment Operators
Reason: Excess due to vacancy
$36,751  $22,000.00 0080001 50580 Assistant Chemist $22,000.00 50080006 55660 Pum ping Station Maint $4,691.00
Reason: Excess to prior vacancy For chemicals and maintenance project
$72,000.00 Total $72,000.00 Total
Yea: 11 —Nay: 0
Yea:

Perlman & Robey.

Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,




IN CITY COUNCIL 8 APRIL 26, 2021

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH THAT THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 67, ENTITLED
“FINANCE”, AS FOLLOWS:

I. By amending Chapter 67 “Finance”, §28 “Principal Assessor; powers and duties,” by
amending §28(E) to read as follows:

E. The Principal Assessor shall be qualified in accordance with the regulations of the
Massachusetts Department of Revenue. The Principal Assessor shall possess a
designation from the Massachusetts Association of Assessing Officers (MAAO) or
shall obtain such designation within two years of confirmation. A Principal Assessor
possessing a reciprocal designation shall obtain a MAAO designation within two years
of confirmation. The Principal Assessor shall be responsible for maintaining any
designation.

Suspend First Reading; Adopt Second Reading; APPROVED.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Passage to Enroll; APPROVED.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

Passage to Ordain; APPROVED.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

No objection to passage in one evening.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Job Description as updated for Principal Assessor position as submitted by
the Mayor, APPROVED; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Wagner, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Human Services Committee hold a public meeting to allow the
Marlborough Hospital leadershlp to present additional details regarding the Mass General
Brigham proposed expansion, FILE; adopted.

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.




IN CITY COUNCIL 9 APRIL 26, 2021

Motion by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED  There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith
adjourned at 9:36 PM; adopted.

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

1-9




IN CITY COUNCIL

Marlborough, Mass., APRIL 26, 2021

ORDERED:

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY MAY 10, 2021 as the DATE FOR
PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to install a new pole #45/2
within the public right of way approximately 103 west of Pole 25-1 on Forest Street, be and is
herewith referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE.

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman,
& Robey.

ADOPTED

ORDER NO. 21-1008276




3-1

%@ g’ %ﬁw«g/& Gotun G Viyoart
REDEIr 5‘3 MAYOR

140 Main Street 1 HAY -5 A : 25
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Yamn o %a ary
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

www.marlborough-ma.gov

May 6, 2021

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Grant Acceptance — Mayor’s Office

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Please find the enclosed grant for your acceptance in the amount of $5,000.00 from the Office of
the Attorney General through the Natural Gas Fuel Assistance program.

This award will provide assistance to residents who struggle with gas utility bills during the
heating season. I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Attorney General’s office for
their support.

Enclosures

The Lity of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race color, nation arigin se«. religion. age or disahility in employment or the provisions of services

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
@ & o ol th Y OF 1) R DA Poovnicrcl
EXECUTIVE AIDE




CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD

DEPARTMENT: Mayor's Office DATE: 5/6/2021
PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Patricia Bernard

NAME OF GRANT: FY21-FY22 Natural Gas Fuel Assistance Program

GRANTOR: Office of the Attorney General

GRANT AMOUNT: $5,000.00

GRANT PERIOD: FY21 - FY22 heating season

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Natural Gas Fuel Assistance

ITEMS FUNDED Fuel assistance through the Human Services office

1S A POSITION BEING
CREATED: No

[F YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT?

ARE MATCHING CITY
FUNDS REQUIRED? No

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY:

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS
TO BE USED:

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY?
No

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: Before Oct 21

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108

(617) 727-2200
Maura HEALEY (617) 727-4765 TTY

ATTORNEY GENERAL WWW.mass.gov/ago

November 6, 2020

Mayor Arthur Vigeant
City of Marlborough

140 Main St.
Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: FY2021-FY2022 Natural Gas Fuel Assistance Grant
Dear Mayor Vigeant,

Congratulations! I am pleased to share the news that the Attorney General’s Office is awarding a
grant to the City of Marlborough through our FY2021-FY2022 Natural Gas Fuel Assistance
Grant in the amount of $5,000, subject to the terms and conditions of the Scope of Services,
which will be forwarded separately.

My office is honored to partner with the City of Marlborough to provide relief to consumers
struggling to pay their natural gas heating bills. Given the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic
on our communities, your work is especially important this year.

Our team will be sending you important grant contract documents next week. Please feel free to
contact Nathan Gardner by email at Nathan.Gardner(@mass.gov or by phone at (617) 963-2150
if you have any questions or concerns in the meantime.

On behalf of my office, I would like to reiterate my appreciation and gratitude for your
commitment to providing essential heating assistance. We look forward to working with you on
this vital effort.

Very truly yours,

A

Maura Healey
Massachusetts Attorney General
cc: Patricia Bernard




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM

This form is joinlly issued and published by the Office of the Comptrotier (CTR), the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANF), and the Operational Services Division {OSD)
as the default contract for alt Commonwealth Depariments when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. The Commonwealth deems void any changes made on or by
attachment {in the form of addendum, engagement letters, conlract forms or Invoice terms) to the temms in this published form or 1o the Standard Contract Form lastructions,
Contractor Certificafions and Commonwealth Termns and Conditions which are incorporated by reference herein, Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Atiachment.

Contraclors are required lo access published forms at CTR Forms: httos/www.macomplrotier.orglforms. Forms are also poasted al OSD Forms: https:/iwvew.mass.aavllistslosd-forms.

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: City of Marlborough (and d/bla): COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
MMARS Depariment Code: AGO

Legal Address: (W-9, W-4): /4D /] 4:nf SI’ 4 U’/[h’lx(éh [M[} (¥ /4| Business Mailing Address: ONE ASHBURTON PLACE, BOSTON, MA 02108

Contract Manager: Patricia Bernard Phone: 508460-3770 Billing Address (if different):
E-Mail; pbemard@mariborough-ma.qov Fax:508-460-3698 Contract Manager: Nathan Gardner Phone: {617) 963-2150
Contractor Vendor Code: VC E-Mail: Nathan.Gardner@mass.gov Fax: {617) 727-5778
Vendor Code Address ID {e.g. “AD001"): AD__. MMARS Doc ID(s):
(Note: The Address ID must be set up for EFT payments.) RFRIProcurement or Other ID Number:
_X_ NEW CONTRACT ___ CONTRACT AMENDMENT

PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one optlon only) Enter Current Contract End Date Prior o Amendment: 20 .

__ Statewide Contract {OSD or an OSD-designated Depariment) Enter Amendment Amount: $ . (or "no change”)

__Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: {Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.)

_)_(_'\[J)epadmeRx;:tRProc:;{ement (md”dfhs all Granls - _,..__...5’15 CMR;{-IGOQ (Soﬁcﬂalli?n ) __Amendment {o Date, Scope or Budget {Atlach updated scope and budgel)

ofice or RFR, and Response or other procurement supporling documentation . N .

__Emergency Contract (Attach Justificaion for emergency, scope, budgel) __Interim Contract (Atach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget)

__Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budgel) — Contract Employee (Alfach any updates to S60pa of budgel) ]

__ Other Procurement Exception {Atlach authorizing Janguage, legistation with __Other Procurement Exception {Attach authorizing language/justification and updated

specific exemption or earmark, and exceplion Justificalion, scope and budget) scope and budget)

The Standard Contract Form Instructions, Contractor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Conditions document is incorporated by reference into
this Contract and are legally binding: {Check ONE option): _X_Commonwealth Terms and Conditions _ Commonwealth Terms and Conditions For Human and Social
Services

COMPENSATION: {Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepled In accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported
in the stale accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00.
__Rate Contract. (No Maximum Obligation) Attach delails of all rates, unils, calcufations, conditions or terms and any changes if rales or ferms are being amended.)

_X_Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter tolal maximum obligation for total duration of this contract {or new total if Contract is being amended). § 5,000,

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Conbraclors requesting accelerated payments must identify
a PPD as follows: Payment Issued within 10 days __% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days __ % PPD; Payment issued within 20 days __ % PPD; Payment issued within 30 days
_ % PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: __agree fo standard 45 day cycle __slalutoryflegal or Ready Paymenis (M.GL. c. 28, § 23A); _X_ only inilial payment
(subsequent paymenls scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Prompt Pay Discounts Policy.)

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal year(s) and a detalled description of the scope of
performance or what is being amended for a Contract Amendment. Attach all supporting documeniation and justifications.)

The FY2021-FY2022 Nalural Gas Fuel Assistance grant program will fund or assist in funding programs deslignated to aid Massachusetts customers in paying or lowering thelr natural
gas heating bills. The Scope of Services (Atlachment A} is incorporated by reference.

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Coniractor cerlify for this Conlract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations:
__ 1. may be incurred 8s of the Effective Dale {latest signalure date below) and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Dale.
__2.may be Incurred as of ,20__,adate LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incured prior lo the Effective Dale.

_X_ 3. were incurred as of November 1, 2020, a date PRIOR {o the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for an); obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date
are authorized to be made elther as sefllement payments or as authorized relmbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract
are attached and Incorporated into this Contract. Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related lo these obligations.

CONTRAGT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminale as of October 31, 20 24, with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended,
provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completing any
negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any close out or iransition performance, reporiing, involcing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments.

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the “Effective Date” of this Contract or Amendment shall be the lalest date thal this Contract or
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject lo any required
approvals. The Contractor certifies that they have accessed and reviewed all documents incorporaled by reference as electronically published and the Conlractor makes all cerlifications
required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Cerlificalions under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required documentation
upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference
herein according fo the following hierarchy of document precedence, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form Instructions, Contractor Certifications, the applicable
Commonwealth d Condilions, the Request for Response (RFR) or other soficitation, the Conlraclor's Response, and additional negotiated terms, provided thal additional
negotiated tgafis will takelprecedence over jhe relevant terms in the RFR and the Conlraclor’s Response only if made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, Incorporated hereln,
provided thél any amenged RFR o Resyﬂﬂe lerms resull in best value, lower costs, or a more cosl effective Contract.

AUTHO, 1ZING SIGNATURE FOR THE Cjﬁﬂﬂ AUTHORIZING SIGN FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: /% /2
Date: M_ Date: /
e of Signatfire)

(Slgna re and Dale M’ andwritten At Tim {Signature and Dal&&l_s&ﬁgﬂaﬁdwrmen At Time of Signature)
Print Name: ?Qﬂ t+ PintName: _ALEINC FeAryERY,

Print Yitle: Print Title: Mouﬂ/ ﬂu.?/ye?* mx_c,"cnyt_.




EXHIBIT B - Grantee Scope of Work

3-5




Maura HeaLEY

ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

BETWEEN THE MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

ATTorRNEY GENERAL

1 INTRODUCTION

This Scope of Services (SOS) is between the Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General (AGO) and the City of
Marlborough and is in regard to the Natural Gas Fuel Assistance Grant FY2021-FY2022.

The entire agreement between the parties {the “Contract”) consists of the following documents in the following order of

precedence:
1. The Commonwealth Standard Terms and Conditions;
2. The Commonwealth Standard Form Contract;
3. Al requirements listed in the Natural Gas Fuel Assistance Grant FY2021-FY2022 RFP;
4, All statements of activities to be conducted in the City of Marlborough’s response to Natural Gas Fuel Assistance
Grant FY2021-FY2022 RFP; and
5. This SOS {Attachment A).

2 OVERVIEW, EFFECTIVE DATE, AND TERM

This Contract’s term (the “Term”) begins on the November 1, 2020 (the “Effective Date”) and shall terminate on Octoher
31, 2021 (“Termination Date”).

3 AMOUNT OF AWARD AND CONDITIONS

The amount of this award is $5,000.00. This award is subject to the provisions set forth in this Contract, including but not
limited to the following conditions:

Completion of Grant contract materials by November 30, 2020, including original signatures. Scanned copies of
contract materials with original signatures may be accepted if original contract materials with wet ink signatures
are received by mail within 30 days of signature. Scanned documents shall be sent to
Nathan.Gardner@mass.gov.

Compliance with the AGO Non-Profit Organizations/Public Charities Division’s requirements for annual reports,
if applicable.

Submission of two semiannual reports containing financial and programmatic information. The first report is due
on May 31, 2021 and the final report is due on October 31, 2021.

Any funds unexpended by the Contract termination date must be remitted back to the AGO within 30 days.
Failure to submit timely reports or remit unexpended funds within 30 days of the Contract termination date may
affect the AGO’s decision to act favorably on future grant applications and may result in a denial of such
applications.

The AGO will monitor the grantee to ensure that the requirements and objectives of the grant are met.

Pagelof2




The AGO reserves the right to revoke grant award if award recipient fails to meet grant objectives and/or
requirements.

Grantee acknowledges that all documentation submitted to the AGO is subject to the Massachusetts Public
Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, § 10, and M.G.L.c. 4, § 7, cl. 26.

Grantee attributes the AGO as a funding source or partial funding source for any materials funded by the AGO.
Suggested wording for print: “Funding provided by a grant received from the Massachusetts Attorney General's

Office.”

BUDGET AND USE OF AWARD

Award Recipient City of Marlborough
Award Amount $5,000.00

Amount of award used for Natural Gas Fuel

Assistance $5,000.00

Any proposed changes to program budget or activities must be submitted in writing and approved in advance by
the AGO. Proposed changes shall be submitted by email to Nathan.Gardner@mass.gov.

Whenever possible, the awarded funds should be designated to help consumers who have a household income
hetween 60 and 80 percent of the state’s median income level.

Grantee may not make subawards which exceed $1,000.00 in aggregate per household during the Contract
period. A subaward is any payment made by the grantee towards to a Massachusetts consumer household’s
natural gas heating bills utilizing grant funds under this Contract.

ACCEPTANCE

By signing below, the parties agree to this Scope of Services.

The undersigned hereby represent that they are duly authorized to execute this Scope of Services on behalf of their
respective organizations.

Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General City of Marlborougl

Signature: <~ Signature:

Date: ! {r/"% /?/l/ Date: ///30/2 Q/
Name: { Name: #//SI/IW ﬁ/‘)a{ﬂf_
Title: Title: ﬂ/lazf/o/

Page2of2



4-1

i MAYOR
PO O tiieta Y Bornecord
S EXECUTIVE AIDE
140 Main Street da ¥AY -b Al ,5
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Rpan P @MZ
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

www.marlborough-ma.gov

May 6, 2021

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Grant Acceptance for DPW for Climate Resiliency
Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Please find enclosed a grant acceptance in the amount of $44,500.00 from the Metropolitan Area
Planning Council (MAPC).

As noted in City Engineer Thomas DiPersio’s correspondence, this award will be used to plant
93 shade trees on Elm and Pleasant Streets and several other locations helping to reduce carbon
dioxide and beautifying areas.

I’d like to thank the MAPC along with the Barr Foundation for the opportunity to participate in
the Accelerating Climate Resiliency Program.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me or Tom DiPersio.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Enclosures

The ity of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race color, nation origin. sex. religion age or disability in employment or the provisions of services



City of Marlborough
Department of Public Works SEAN M. DIVOLL, PR

135 NEIL STREET COMMISSIONER
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752
TEL.508-624-6510
*TDD 508-460-3610

Date: May 5, 2021

To: Mayor Vigeant

From: Thomas DiPersio, Jr., City Engineer

Copy: Sean Divoll, DPW Commissioner

Re: MAPC Accelerating Climate Resiliency Grant

fn March, 2021, the DPW Engineering Division, the Forestry Division, and the
Conservation/Sustainability Officer applied for a MAPC Accelerating Climate Resiliency Grant, to
fund the planting of shade trees. The grant is meant to help combat heat island affects in the
City’s more urban areas and Environmental Justice neighborhoods. Specifically, our application
request was for 93 trees to be planted at Elm and Pleasant Street near the Boys and Girls Club,
the new Bolton Street City Parking Lot, at the Whitcomb School, near the Early Childhood
Center, and several other locations.

| am happy to inform you that we were notified that our application was approved, and the City
has been awarded $44,500 in funding for the trees. Attached isthe award letter from MAPC.
We are currently making plans to purchase plant materials for planting this spring. Please
contact me with any questions.

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. CHRISTOPHER S. LAFRENIERE THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR.P.E.P.L.S.

ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS ASST. COMMISSIONER, UTILITIES CITY ENGINEER

4-2




CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD

DEPARTMENT: Mayor's Office DATE: 5/6/2021
PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Patricia Bernard

NAME OF GRANT: Accelerating Climate Resiliency Program

GRANTOR: Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC)

GRANT AMOUNT: $44,500.00

GRANT PERIOD: May 21 - May 22

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Climate Resiliency

ITEMS FUNDED Planting of 93 shade trees in various neighborhoods

IS A POSITION BEING
CREATED: No

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT?

ARE MATCHING CITY
FUNDS REQUIRED? No

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY:

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS
TO BE USED:

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY?
No

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: As soon as possible for planting season

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT




4-4

GRANT AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL

AND
TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH, MA

This AGREEMENT for $44,500, and dated May 5, Date, 2021, is made and entered into by and between
the Metropolitan Area Planning Council [“MAPC”], a public body politic and corporate, established by
Chapter 40B, Sections 24 through 29 of the Massachusetts General Laws, with its principal office at 60
Temple Place, Boston, Massachusetts 02111, AND MARLBOROUGH ["GRANTEE "], with its principal office
at DPW, 135 Neil Street, Marlborough, MA 01752.

Order of Precedence

In the event of any conflict in language between this Contract and its Exhibits the language of this

Contract shall prevail. All interpretation of any of the language or the terms stated herein shall be
interpreted solely by the MAPC.

Recitals

WHEREAS, MAPC seeks to accelerate climate resilience in the Metro Boston region by helping
municipalities advance strategies that protect people, places, and communities from the impacts of climate
change.

WHEREAS, MAPC in conjunction with the Barr Foundation has created a climate resilience mini-
grant program.

WHEREAS, MAPC conducted an Invitation for Proposals to MAPC’s Accelerating Climate
Resiliency Municipal -Grant Program

WHEREAS, MAPC issued a detailed Invitation for Proposals to GRANTEE, who provided a
response thereto (both documents are attached hereto, and all terms are incorporated herein as Exhibits A

and B);

NOWTHEREFORE, MAPC wishes to grant GRAINTEE funding for the purposes set forth in the
Award Letter (attached hereto as Exhibit C), and GRANTEE wishes to perform the grant activities described
herein. Therefore, the parties agree as follows:




4-5

Article I
Grant Terms and Conditions.

The GRANTEE shall commence work immediately upon execution of this Agreement and shall complete
performance no later than April 30, 2022 pursuant to the GRANTEE’s Proposal Exhibit B.

Article II
Grant Fee Schedule and Reporting

MAPC will reimburse documented expenses incurred between the project start data and the sixmonth
progress report within 30 days of acceptance of the six-month progress report. The remainder of the grant

award will be provided to the GRANTEE within 30-days of MAPC'’s acceptance of the final report and
documentation of incurred expenses.

a. Reporting Requirements. GRANTEE will be required to complete a brief six-month interim
progress report, due November 30, 2021, and a final report due on May 6, 2022 at the grant’s
conclusion.

Article 111
Permissible Use of Funds, Repayments, and Refunds

GRANTEE shall use the Grant Funds exclusively for the performance of Grant Activities. MAPC retains
the right to receive an immediate refund of all improperly expended or unearned funds, as determined in
MAPC’s sole reasonable discretion, from GRANTEE upon written demand. If GRANTEE anticipates a
change in the scope or direction of Grant Activities, it must procure prior written approval from MAPC
before expending Grant Funds for any activity not specifically detailed herein. Furthermore, upon the
expiration of the Grant Period or if GRANTEE fails to comply with any term of this Agreement,
GRANTEE agrees to return any unexpended portion of the Grant Funds in GRANTEE’s possession
upon written demmand from MAPC.

Article IV
Work Products

The GRANTEE shall afford MAPC perpetual, unrestricted, and unlimited access to any work product,
including but not limited to all work papers, data, reports, questionnaires, and other material prepared,
produced or collected by the GRANTEE under this Agreement. Everything produced under this

agreement is presumed to be public record.

Article V
Assignment

The GRANTEE shall not assign nor transfer their respective interests in this Agreement, in part or in
whole, without the prior written consent of the other.

2



Article VI
Indemnification

To the extent permitted by Massachusetts State law, the GRANTEE shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless MAPC and all of its officers, agents and employees, against all suits, claims, demands and
liabilities of every name and nature, both at law and in equity, based upon or arising out of any action
taken by the GRANTEE in its performance of this Agreement or upon the GRANTEEFE’s failure to comply
with the terms of this Agreement in the performance of its work, whether by it, its employees, or its
Subcontractors.

Article VII

Insurance

The GRANTEE shall secure and maintain in effect throughout the term of this Agreement, insurance
adequate to meet its obligations hereunder and shall provide MAPC with certification of such, if requested.

Article VIII
Warranty

The GRANTEE agrees to be responsible for and warrantee the work of its subcontractors and to ensure
their compliance with all legal, quality and performance requirements of the RFP attached in Exhibit A.

Article IX
No Implied Agency

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any partnership, joint venture, joint enterprise, or
agency relationship among the parties, and no party shall have the right to enter into contracts on behalf
of, to legally bind, to incur debt on behalf of, or to otherwise incur any liability or obligation on behalf of,
the other party hereto, in the absence of a separate writing, executed by an authorized representative of the
other party. Each party shall be solely responsible for its employees and contractors used to provide the
Agreement.

Article X
Acknowledgment and Publicity

GRANTEE shall acknowledge MAPC in any press release, public announcement, or publicly-released
documents related to the Grant Activities detailed herein. GRANTEE will notify MAPC in writing prior
to any publicity in all media and mediums, including without limitations, broadcast, print, and online.
Notwithstanding any specific deliverable herein, MAPC may issue a press release, hold a press conference,
or otherwise refer to GRANTEE in any manner with respect to this Agreement without the prior written
consent.



4-7

Article XI

Severability
In the event any provision of this Agreements found by a court of appropriate jurisdiction to be unlawful
or invalid, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain and continue in full force and effect.

Article X1

Termination of Contract

The Agreement may be terminated by MAPC at any time and for any reason upon written notification to
GRANTEE. Upon such termination, GRANTEE shall not be required to return any portion of the paid
Grant Funds to MAPC, and MAPC shall have no further obligation to provide GRANTEE with any
unpaid portion of the Grant Funds.

Article XIII
Release of MAPC

In consideration of the execution of this Agreement by MAPC, the GRANTEE agrees that simultaneously
with the acceptance of what MAPC tenders as the final payment under this Agreement, the GRANTEE
will execute, and deliver a release of MAPC from all claims, demands, and liabilities arising from, growing
out of, or in any way connected with this Agreement. It is agreed that the person who, in fact, executes
and delivers said release, shall be authorized and empowered to execute and deliver the same on behalf of

the GRANTEE.

Article XIV
Compliance with Conflict-of Interest Laws

The GRANTEE warrants and represents to MAPC that, to the best of its knowledge, no officer or
employee of GRANTEE who has participated in the preparation or negotiation of this Agreement, or who
will participate in the execution of this Agreement, nor such employee's spouse, parents, children,
brothers or sisters, partner, any business organization in which he or she is serving as officer, director,
trustee, partner or employee, nor any person with whom he or she is negotiating or has any arrangement
concerning prospective employment, has a financial interest in this Agreement, except as permitted under
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter Two Hundred Sixty-Eight A, Section Six. The GRANTEE further
warrants and represents to MAPC that, to the best of its knowledge, no employee of GRANTEE has a
financial interest, either directly or indirectly, in the Agreement except as permitted under Massachusetts
General Laws, Chapter Two Hundred Sixty-Eight A, Section Seven.




4-8

Article XV
Governing Law and Jurisdiction

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Both parties agree to submit their respective jurisdiction and venue to
the state and federal courts in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to resolve any disputes or
disagreements that may arise under any provision of this Agreement.

Article XV1
Notice

For purposes of this Agreement, the following individuals shall serve as points of contact, including

delivery of reports, for both MAPC and the GRANTEE:

MAPC Organization

Van Du Town of Marlborough
60 Temple Place, 6™ Floor ¢/o0 Tom DiPersio
Boston, MA 02111 DPW, 135 Neil Street
Email: vdu@mapc.org Marlborough, MA 01752

Email: tdipersio@marlborough-ma.gov

Article XVIII
Complete Contract

This Agreement, and the Exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein constitute a total agreement of
the parties and supersede all prior Agreements and understandings between the patties and may not be
changed unless agreed upon in writing by both parties.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY: Metropolitan Area Planning Council
By: By:

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: _ Title:




EXHIBIT A - Invitation for Proposals

4-9




Accelerating Climate Resiliency
Municipal Grant Program
Winter 2021 Invitation for Proposals

NEW! Winter 2021 ACR Grant Round

1. One-year grants from $15,000-$50,000
2. Further explanation of evaluation criteria
3. Updated Application Form

Table of Contents

IV IV W sisoumssuicusinsison s ds s ssas swa s ¥ we S Hums oase 5o am £ F S 60 M S WA e R S FRR S SRV RS R0 R S 0 R A R S RS VT i
Eligible ADPIICANLS 1ssusrssssnssssssmnnsns s ssssssnsnnmss s msnssnsssss tns ¥s5assn s s ss 5 S 5e 5555558 5 s sty s w5 Mok 0 41 5 0 5 G
Program Priorities ... i b s e e e e e e
o [T =T o1 T8 20 o =Tt £ O OO SO PSSR
FUNAING AVAIHADIIITY 1ottt st e e s b e e sas e bb e e sas b e s e e st e ebaeeseeeeenneantennnnes
TIeliNe (SUBIECE L0 BRONGE). icianiisnianssmssnoninnsss s s s s ntann s i35 R Se Ak oA B A48 AR AR R A 45 b dmnsm e nms e A bR AT
Criteria for Evaluation.iuaaissmannsisnnnsmaminamamalniminmahaieamnsg
Receiving Award FUNAS and REPOITING ..ocviiriiiiiiiiii ittt e s e
Resilience:Cammunity of Practice aaveu s s i s s v i s sy
P I TS v oo o T A T i 0 B Y N O T A e P v e s
Publicity and Acknowledgement of SUPPOIt ..o
Questions:and More [nformation i asimiviiisssavisisiiissmisiosiisine mivii s o s s s st s

Attachment A AppliCatioNn FOIIM viwsvissminisssasvenmssssssvessassonsiessie i sssasessasiis s insasssioassmi svnt s aaois v e vasaia
1. APPLICANT INFORMNATION unsmsssssuisosniss cvisimssiesonss s isiosssitn s sisns i'sssias s o o3 08 e o ssds dausu s s i i simabies s
4. PROJECT BUDGET AND TIMELINE ...ttt bttt e st e aseesaesneeessnssarneas

Attachment B Permitting and Regulatory Approval for Construction Projects.......cceeevveevieniineiii s iinscnne.

o © VU o ©

11
o L
.12
.12
5112

13

.13
.14

14
16

.17

4-10




4-11

Overview

The Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) seeks to accelerate climate resilience in the Metro
Boston region by helping municipalities advance strategies that protect people, places, and
communities from the impacts of climate change. The intent is to deploy actionable resilience
interventions through local projects, policies, and strategies. Our funded projects will facilitate long-
term innovative changes that lead to greater readiness for climate change. In particular, MAPC seeks
to elevate projects that will advance climate equity, regional coordination, and social cohesion.
MAPC's Accelerating Climate Resiliency Municipal Grant program is supported by the Barr
Foundation.

Eligible Applicants

The 101 cities and towns in the Metropolitan Boston area served by MAPC are eligible to apply.
Multi-municipal collaboration and partnerships with non-profits and community-based organizations
are strongly encouraged.

Program Priorities

The Accelerating Climate Resiliency Grant Program seeks to fund local and multi-municipal projects
that accelerate climate change preparedness and resilience throughout Metro Boston. Projects should
address at least one of the following priority arecs. Projects that demonstrate other innovative
climate resilience strategies that are transferable at the local or regional level may also be
considered.

¢ Nature-based solutions for climate resilience, such as green infrasfructure, climate-smart parks,
urban forestry, floodplain protection, and restoration of natural systems.

o Municipal climate resiliency policy, including regulations, zoning, permitting, and inspectional
services.

e Innovative financing or infrastructure investment program models.

s Capacity building through municipal staffing or climate coalitions/convenings, such as
stormwater partnerships, regional climate networks, or watershed-based climate resilience
initiatives.

e Confributions to social resiliency or cohesion, such as public space improvements, dialogues, and
gatherings, particularly for populations or neighborhoods vulnerable to climate change.

¢ Projects that combine climate adaptation with climate mitigation.

e local food systems or community agriculture resiliency measures.

e District-scale climate resiliency pilots that are scalable and replicable.

e Public outreach, marketing, and artistic, cultural, or creative projects that advance climate
change knowledge or action.

Eligible Projects

Grant funds will support on-the-ground projects that accelerate resiliency to exireme weather events,
sea level rise, inland and coastal flooding, exireme heat, and other climate change impacts. Eligible
types of projects include:

O Technical assistance or design, such as hiring a consultant for design or developing climate
zoning improvements and recommendations;

O Capital projects, such as flood-proofing infrastructure, climate-smart parks, or green
infrastructure; and



0O Capacity building initiatives, such as supporting or seeding a climate-resilience network or
coalition.

All projects should demonstrate clearly how results would increase your community’s climate resilience
or adaptive capacity. For previously funded projects, please see MAPC's Accelerating Climate
Resiliency Grant Program webpage: https://www.mapc.org/resource-library /accelerating-

resiliency/.

Funding Availability

MAPC is offering one-year grants ranging from $15,000-$50,000 for technical assistance, capacity
building, or capital improvement/construction projects. Note: cosi-efficient projects with budgets less
than the $50,000 maximum may be given higher priority in order to award more projects.

For construction or capital improvement grants, it should be realistic fo complete them fully within a
one-year timeframe. Municipalities can submit multiple proposals for different projects. MAPC
expects to award seven to fifteen grants in this round. Grants funds can be used in any manner that
supports the overall project or program within the awarded scope of work.

Timeline (subject to change)

-Ir{ViiAiic;-n flc;r Grani. f’.ro.posla.ls Announced | .. - Fe.br.ua'r.y. I1.:, 2621-
;Informafionql Webinar (registration link) February 11, 2021 .
iDeudIine to Submit Questions February 24, 2021
Proposals Due February 26, 2021
S L R yy L T—
K’_Imia&ea-riéporis Due to MAPC o November 30, 2021
[One-Year e YTV E—

FmaIRepo =

May 6, 2022

The deadline for proposals is 5 p.m. on February 26, 2021. Proposals should be sent electronically to
Ella Wise by email at Ewise@mapc.org or uploaded at this link if files are too large for email. If
uploading to the Qualtrics link, please email Ella Wise at Ewise@mapc.org to confirm that MAPC
received your files.

Criteria for Evaluation
All proposals for MAPC’s Accelerating Climate Resiliency Municipal Grant Program should:

- Target at least one of the nine Program Priorities described above;

- ldentify one or more specific climate risks and how the project will strengthen resiliency;

- Demonstrate feasibility through an achievable scope of work, project team capacity, and
realistic budget;

- Be designed and implemented with an equity lens, directing benefits to populations that are
vulnerable to climate risks due to systemic inequities (see below for more information);

4-12




4-13

- Demonstrate meaningful engagement and support from the public or a clear path for
generating public support; and
- Create opportunities for learning, replication, and the development of best practices.

Preference is given to projects that:

- Demonstrate that the community that will be affected by the project has leadership in
decision-making and/or implementation;

- Build social cohesion’ and connections between and within community members through
community-based assets, dialogues, networks, etc.; and/or

- Advance regional or multi-jurisdictional collaboration.

Because equity is one of the pillars of MAPC’s mission, projects that advance climate equity and
directly benefit vulnerable populations are given higher priority in the project selection process.
MAPC's Climate Vulnerability in Metro Boston website illustrates how some people are
disproportionately affected by climate change compared to others. The site contains a tool to help
identify those with greater vulnerability, greater sensitivity, and less adaptive capacity to extreme
heat, current flooding, and future flooding from sea level rise. Please refer to this tool or another
more applicable to your community and to Figure 1 Vulnerability Checklist below to identify how your
project advances climate equity and benefits populations vulnerable to climate due to systemic
inequities. For additional resources, please see MAPC’s Municipal Net Zero Playbook Framework for
Equity and State of Equity for Metro Boston Policy Agenda. Please contact Ella Wise at
ewise@mapc.org if you need assistance in prioritizing equity in your project.

! Strong social cohesion enables communities to develop and enforce social norms (e.g. appreciation for nature,
respect for elders), connects people to information and resources across social networks (i.e. social capital), and
facilitates collective action. These factors are critical fo our response to and recovery from climate-related disasters
and other moments of crisis. Researchers have demonstrated that community cohesion saved lives during the Chicago
heat wave of 1995, and positively influenced recovery following Superstorms Sandy and Katrina. For more
information on social cohesion and how it relates to climate resiliency, see Climate-Ready Healthy Plymouth
<https: / /www.plymouth-

ma.gov/sites/a /files /vyhlif3691 /f /uploads/final.climatereadyhealthplymouth reporiv.6.16.20.pdf>.




Figure 1. Climate Vuinerability Indicators from MAPC’s Climate Vulnerability in Mefro Boston analysis.

These indicators are a guide toward prioritizing equity in your climate resiliency project. Please see climate-

4-14

vulnerability.mapc.org for more information.

Exposure

Indicators

Extreme heat (land surface temp)

Flood risk (FEMA Flood Zanes)

Future storm surge with 8” of sea level rise
Future storm surge with 3'5" of sea level rise

Woaods Hele Group
Beston Harbor Flood Risk Modet

@ Sensitivity

Indicators
QOvercrowded housing units
Population in group quarters
Age § or below

Age 65 and up

Central air conditioning
Basements at risk of flooding
Disability prevalence
Cardiovascular disease prevalence
Asthma hospitalization rate
Diabetes prevalence

Highly exposed workers

Receiving Award Funds and Reporting

All recipients will be required to sign a Grant Agreement with MAPC, complete o mid-year progress

report, and complete a final report. MAPC will reimburse expenses incurred to date after acceptance
of the six-month progress report. The remainder of the grant award will be distributed to the grantee
after MAPC’s acceptance of the final report.

Resilience Community of Practice

As part of the grant program, MAPC is launching a Resilience Community of Practice (RCOP).
Grantees will be required to attend at least four workshops/programs during the grant period.
Grantees may include expenses incurred for attending the workshops, if travel is required.
Workshops and programs may be virtual during COVID social distancing protocols.

Adaptive Capacity

Indicators
Renter-accupied housing units
Mobile housing units
Households w/o a vehicle
Househalds w/o intemet access
Educational attainment
Unemployment rate

Median household income
Poverty rate

Latinx population

Black population

Asian population

Indigenous, multi or another race
Age 65 and up living alone
Single-parent families

Linguistic isolation

Population w/o health insurance
Population living in different residence

The RCOP is designed to provide the technical, value-based, and instructional guidance to aid
municipalities in deploying, scaling, and amplifying their climate resilience practices across all
municipal functions. It will provide a forum to discuss sensitive topics, projects, and programs that
municipalities might not otherwise pursue. It will also foster a peer-to-peer knowledge exchange and
help break down barriers to progress. Workshops and programs will feature experienced local and
national practitioners on key climate topics such as climate equity, extreme precipitation, exireme
heat, sea level rise, and extreme storms.




4-15

Permits
Applicants will be required to provide sufficient documentation that the project can successfully
acquire all local, state, and federal permits, if applicable.

Publicity and Acknowledgement of Support

Award recipients will be required to accord MAPC and the Barr Foundation the right and authority fo
publicize the project and the financial support from the grant in press releases, publications,
conferences, and other public communications.

Questions and More Information
MAPC will host an informational session on February 11, 2021 10 a.m. to noon via Zoom Webinar.

Potential applicants are encouraged to attend. Please register at:
https:/ /zoom.us/meeting /register /tJ AvduutpiloH9OEDHWhP 1 Owz7 a5uWwYGOWN4

All questions and answers related to the grant program will be posted weekly at
www.mapc.org/acceleratingresiliency. Please submit questions directly to Ella Wise at
ewise@mapc.org. Questions will be accepted until 5 p.m. on Wednesday, February 24, 2021.




Appendix A Application Form
1. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Project name: Click or tap here to enter text.

Lead Municipality: Click or tap here to enter text.

Municipal Staff Project Manager: Click or tap here to enter text.
Project Manager Title: Click or tap here to enter text.

This is the person who will be the day-to-day contact for the project and who will represent the
municipality in regular communication with MAPC.

[0 Please attach a signed authorization from the Chief Executive Officer identifying the
individual named above.

Address:

(Click or tap here to enter text
Phone Number: Click or tap here to enter text.
Email address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Project Pariner(s)
Name(s) of Partner Municipalities, Non-Profits, and/or Community-Based Organization:
Click or tap here to enter text.
Partner Point of Contact, Name and Title:
Click or tap here to enter text.
Phone Number: Click or tap here to enter text.
E-mail address: Click or tap here to enter text.

Please list additional partners in Question 6.

4-16




2. PROJECT DETAILS

Project Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Grant Amount Request: Click or tap here to enter text.
Total Project Cost: Click or tap here to enter text.

MAPC Subregion (click here for list): Click or tap here to enter text.

Location/Address of the Project (if applicable):
Click or tap here to enter text.
Which type of project is it2
[Technical Assistance/Design Grant
UICapital Project
LICapacity Building
Which climate risk(s) does the proposal address?
[ISea Level Rise
[IExtreme Heat or Urban Heat Island Impacts
UFlooding
LIExtreme Weather Events

[JOther Climate Impacts

3. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

In three to five pages, please provide more information on your project by responding to the
following:

1. Please provide a brief summary of your overall project, as well as how these grant funds
will specifically be used.

Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Describe the climate risk your project addresses, and how your project strengthens
resiliency in the face of the climate risk. A

Click or tap here to enter text.

3. Identify which program priorities your project addresses, and explain how your project
relates to the identified priorities.
[INature-based solutions

(IPolicy, including regulations, zoning, and permitting

4-17




4-18

Ulnnovative financing or infrastructure investment

CIClimate coalitions/convenings or increased municipal staff capacity
[1Social resiliency or cohesion

[ISynergies between climate adaptation and mitigation

(Local food systems or community agriculture

U District-scale climate pilots

[IPublic outreach, marketing, or arts and culture

Click or tap here to enter text.

Describe the project team, including pariners. Will the hiring of a consultant or vendor be
required, and if so, what type and to perform which tasks? Name the consultant or vendor

if known.

Click or tap here to enter text.

Describe how the project advances implementation of a local or regional planning effort
(e.g. Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness workshop, Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan,
Master Plan, Open Space and Recreation Plan, Housing Production Plan).

Click or tap here to enter text.

Please describe the communities who will most benefit from your project. Using the Climate
Yulnerability Indicators in Figure 1 or another related tool, describe how the project will
or will not directly benefit populations that are disproportionately vulnerable to climate
change due to systemic inequities.

Click or tap here to enter text.

Describe the public engagement completed or planned, including involvement with or
leadership from the communities that will be most impacted by the project. Discuss any
anticipated challenges regarding public support and/or political will for the project.

Click or tap here to enter text.

FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND/OR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS. Please complete
Appendix B Permitting and Regulatory Approval for Construction Projects. Please describe
contingency plan for permitting and/or construction delays.

Click or tap here to enter text.



4. PROJECT BUDGET AND TIMELINE

In no more than two pages, please provide:

1. A detailed timeline for completing the project, including milestones at regular intervals.
Describe the mechanism for completion within a 12-month period.

Click or tap here to enter text.

2. A detailed budget for the project indicating how the funds will be used.
a. Describe the staff and other personnel time committed to the project.
b. Matching funds are not required for this grant. However, if the total project cost
exceeds the grant proposal, describe the matching funds and their respective
status and certainty.

Click or tap here to enter text.

4-19




Attachment B Permitting and Regulatory Approval for Construction
Projects
Adapted from the Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs MVP Action Grant RFR.

1. Project Site Ownership: If the project is not municipally owned, please demonstrate readiness of
transfer of ownership or landowner approval of use for the construction site.
2. Please indicate the level of planning readiness for the construction project:
___ Conceptual Design
__ 50%-75% Design
___Construction Documents

3. Please complete the following table to indicate the permitting and regulatory review of the
construction project as well as your planned dates for securing authority.

4-20

Environmental Permits / Licenses / Required Filing Date | lssue/Decision Date
Approvals (Y/N)

MEPA Review {ENF or EIR)

Waterways (Chapter 91)

Wetlands Protection Act (Order of
Conditions, Request for Determination of
Applicability, etc.)

Army Corps (USACE) Permit (Section 10 or
404)

FEMA Conditional Letter of Mapping
Revision {CLOMR)

CZM Federal Consistency Review

Chapter 21 Waterways Permit or License

Water Quality Certification

Endangered Species Consultation (State or
Federal)

Water Management Act Permit

Dam Safety Chapter 253 Permit

MHC Historic Review (including Underwater
Historical Resources)

Other:




4-21

Municipal or Special District Coordination Considerations

Construction Permits and
Approvals

Required (Y/N)

Filing Date

Issue/Anticipated
Issue Date

Planning Board

Conservation Commission

Zoning Board

Sewer Extension Permit

Utility Relocation

Local Historical Commission

Public Water Supply Tie-in

Public Wastewater Tie-in

Other:




EXHIBIT C - Grantee Award Letter

4-22




4-23

I I l \ I C SMART GROWTH AND REGIONAL COLLABORATION

METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL

April 29, 2021

Tom DiPersio

Town of Marlborough
Department of Public Works
135 Neil Street
Mariborough, MA 01752

Dear Mr. DiPersio,

The Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) is pleased to inform you that the Marlborough has been
awarded a grant of $44,500 from the Accelerating Climate Resiliency Grant Program. The grant program

starts upon successful execution of a grant agreement with MAPC and ends on May 6, 2022. The purpose
of this grant is to accelerate climate resiliency in Marlborough through the Tree Planting Initiative project.

As part of the grant program, MAPC will facilitate a Resilience Community of Practice (RCOP), designed to
support grantees, advance better practices to strengthen resilience, and workshop barriers to progress.
Grantees are required to attend at least four RCOP meetings over the grant period. All events are
expected to be virtual and approximately bimonthly. We will be sending more information about the
RCOP soon, including details for the next workshop in June.

MAPC will contact you about finalizing the grant agreement, a process that may include revisions or
updates to the scope of work from your proposal, as appropriate, within the coming days. Please look to
review and return the signed grant agreement as soon as possible. If you have questions regarding the
purpose, administration, or timing of the grant, please contact Van Du at vdu@mapc.org.

We are delighted to contribute to Marlborough’s climate resilience and to work with you to ensure
successful execution of this project.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Davi
Deputy Director

Metropolitan Area Planning Council | 60 Temple Place | Boston, Massachusetts 02111 | 617-933-0700 | 617-482-7185 fax | mapc.org



5-1

. MAYOR
2 ﬂ};‘é%fz WY DBernard
) EXECUTIVE AIDE
140 Main Street il way -5 A |12
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 on P @m
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

www.marlborough-ma.gov

May 6, 2021

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Gift Acceptance — Marlborough Police Department
Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Please find enclosed for your acceptance a $100 gift from The Justice Resource Institute to
benefit our Youth Police Academy and R.A.D. defense training.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank The Justice Resource Institute for their continued
support.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me or Chief David Giorgi.

{

Arthatr G. Vigeant
Mayor

Enclosures

The City af Marlbarough doss not discriminate on the basis of race color, nation origin, sex. religion. aqe or disability 1n employment ar the provisians of services




Cuy of Marlborough

Police Department

355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752
Tel. (508)-485-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938

David A. Giorgi
Chief of Police

Lj 98 15202 |

LTl

March 10, 2021

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant
City Hall

140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Dear Mayor Vigeant:

The Marlborough Police Department has received a $100 gift from The Justice Resource
Institute Inc. which has a residence, the Glenhaven Academy, located in Marlborough.
The Justice Resource Institute made a donation to the department for the benefit of the
Department’s Community programs which include our Youth Police Academy and our
R.A.D. defense training.

I have attached a copy of the check mailed by the Justice Resource Institute. I am
requesting that the gift award be forwarded to the City Council for approval. Should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Sincerely,

.

%{&%%rgi

Chief of Police




CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD

DEPARTMENT: POLICE DATE: March 10, 2021

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: CHIEF DAVID A. GIORGI

NAME OF GRANT:

GRANTOR: Justice Resource Institute/ Glenhaven Academy

GRANT AMOUNT: $100.00

GRANT PERIOD:

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Donation for Community programs

ITEMS FUNDED

IS A POSITION BEING
CREATED: N/A

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT?

ARE MATCHING CITY
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY:
N/A

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS
TO BE USED:

N/A

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY?
N/A

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: NO

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT




Justice Resource Institute, Inc.
99 S. Main Street, Suite 301
Fall River MA 02721

1381
(000 0000158 00000000 0001 0001 00158 INS: 00

MARLBOROUGH POLICE
355 BOLTON ST
MARLBOROUGH MA 01752
Page 1 0of 1
REFERENGE INV DATE INV DESCRIPTION 1 GROSS AMOUNT | DISCOUNTTAKEN | NETAMOUNT PAID |
. "BRUG%E?CHOT T 02/05/2021 GLENHAVEN $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NO. l VENDOR NAME TOTAL AMOUNT
7450 02/10/2021 K-MARLO1MAIN 1 MARLBOROUGH PQLICE $100.00
FC: 1381 Y3301 v.02

' ( DATE OF CHECK'

e e | _ 02/10/21 B
.Fall. RiverMA02721 5 - ’ . - _ ——
* PAY: ONE HUNDRED AND 00100 DOLLARS B ( CRECKAVOUT gy e
" TOTHEORDEROF = . = . e s o [ . $100.00 - -
= MARLBOROUGH POLICE
355 BOLTON ST

MARLBOROUGH MA 01752

_ TDBANK

000000 7L 50w ]



6-1

g%;‘éma g %ecmé

MAYOR

& EXECUTIVE AIDE
(1Y ] .
140 Main Street 07 waY -b A 1 2 "
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 7 (é}cm
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

www.marlborough-ma.gov

May 6, 2021

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Transfer Request — Marlborough Police Department
Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Please find enclosed for your review a transfer request in the amount of $18,438.70 that moves funds
to the Marlborough Police Department for the purchase of additional traffic enforcement equipment.

These funds are available to the City of Marlborough due to the per-ride assessment on rides taken on
transportation network companies (TNC) that originate in Marlborough. In 2019, 184,387 TNC rides
originated in Marlborough. These funds may be used to address the impact of transportation network
services on municipal roads, bridges, and other transportation infrastructure or any other public
purpose substantially related to the operation of transportation network services in the city or town
including, but not limited to, the complete streets program.

The Marlborough Police Department Traffic Division has been working hard to ensure that
Marlborough’s streets are safe for all users, pedestrians, cyclists, and drivers. I recommend
transferring these funds to the Police Department for our Traffic Unit for items which include: the

software subscriptions for our electric signs, replacement and batteries for our radar units, new
tablets and printer mounts for the cruisers, as well as bicycles for our Community Policing officers.

The City must file a report with the state identifying how the funds are used, and we will include a
copy of the report to the City Council.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me or Chief David Giorgi.

G. Vigeant %‘/

Enclosures

Mayor

The Eity of Harlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race. caler, nation origin. sex, rehigion age or disability in employment or the prowisions of ser:ices



6-2

5/3/2021
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS --
DEPT: Police FISCAL YEAR: 2021
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance
$18,438.70 $18,438.70 27000 33088 Receipts Reserved-TNC Surcharge  $18,438.70 19300006 58593 Capital Outlay-Police Equip $14,707.43
Reason: Traffic enforcement equipment purchase
Reason:
Reasca:
Reason:
$18,438.70 Total $18,438.70 Total

Department Head signature:

Auditor signature:

Comptroller signature:




2019 TNC Municipality Rides and Revenue Disbursement

Municipality 2019 Rides 2019 Revenue

ABINGTON 64,458 $6,445.80
ACTON 44,884 $4,488.40
ACUSHNET 3,752 $375.20
ADAMS 137 $13.70
AGAWAM 42,411 $4,241.10
ALFORD 3 $0.30
AMESBURY 25,153 $2,515.30
AMHERST 342,082 $34,208.20
ANDOVER 152,374 $15,237.40
AQUINNAH 633 $63.30
ARLINGTON 391,537 $39,153.70
ASHBURNHAM 894 $89.40
ASHBY 135 $13.50
ASHFIELD 3 $0.30
ASHLAND 45,415 $4,541.50
ATHOL 152 $15.20
ATTLEBORO 114,997 $11,499.70
AUBURN 52,588 $5,258.80
AVON 35,208 $3,520.80
AYER 9,982 $998.20
BARNSTABLE 218,073 $21,807.30
BARRE 58 $5.80
BECKET 51 $5.10
BEDFORD 67,343 $6,734.30
BELCHERTOWN 4,628 $462.80
BELLINGHAM 16,671 $1,667.10
BELMONT 294,005 $29,400.50
BERKLEY 2,444 $244.40
BERLIN 6,804 $680.40
BERNARDSTON 55 $5.50
BEVERLY 220,311 $22,031.10
BILLERICA 122,888 $12,288.80
BLACKSTONE 4,034 $403.40
BLANDFORD 66 $6.60
BOLTON 3,240 $324.00
BOSTON 45,295,938 $4,529,593.80
BOURNE 22,130 $2,213.00
BOXBOROUGH 8,977 $897.70
BOXFORD 5,148 $514.80
BOYLSTON 5,679 $567.90
BRAINTREE 502,199 $50,219.90
BREWSTER 15,030 $1,503.00
BRIDGEWATER 51,835 $5,183.50
BRIMFIELD 257 $25.70
BROCKTON 978,639 $97,863.90
BROOKFIELD 260 $26.00
BROOKLINE 2,458,715 $245,871.50

1/7



2019 TNC Municipality R|des and Revenue Disbursement

BUCKLAND $0.70
BURLINGTON 312,336 $31,233.60
CAMBRIDGE 7,879,235 $787,923.50
CANTON 119,240 $11,924.00
CARLISLE 4,762 $476.20
CARVER 5,841 $584.10
CHARLEMONT 6 $0.60
CHARLTON 5,381 $538.10
CHATHAM 31,537 $3,153.70
CHELMSFORD 106,969 $10,696.90
CHELSEA 967,965 $96,796.50
CHESHIRE 116 $11.60
CHESTER 2 ¢ $0.20
CHESTERFIELD 21 $2.10
CHICOPEE 169,518 $16,951.80
CHILMARK 2,609 $260.90
CLARKSBURG 16 $1.60
CLINTON 11,953 $1,195.30
COHASSET 13,720 $1,372.00
COLRAIN 3 $0.30
CONCORD 64,157 $6,415.70
CONWAY 21 $2.10
CUMMINGTON 2 $0.20
DALTON 1,605 $160.50
DANVERS 166,388 $16,638.80
DARTMOUTH 68,101 $6,810.10
DEDHAM 262,104 $26,210.40
DEERFIELD 2,439 $243.90
DENNIS 51,707 $5,170.70
DIGHTON 2,600 $260.00
DOUGLAS 2,201 $220.10
DOVER 12,568 $1,256.80
DRACUT 61,798 $6,179.80
DUDLEY 3,161 $316.10
DUNSTABLE 1,151 $115.10
DUXBURY 12,661 $1,266.10
EAST BRIDGEWATER 19,123 - $1,912.30
EAST BROOKFIELD 497 $49.70
EAST LONGMEADOW 29,990 $2,999.00
EASTHAM 5,741 $574.10
EASTHAMPTON 19,111 $1,911.10
EASTON 50,841 $5,084.10
EDGARTOWN 64,693 $6,469.30
EGREMONT 12 $1.20
ERVING 25 $2.50
ESSEX 3,645 $364.50
EVERETT 1,340,481 $134,048.10
FAIRHAVEN 21,101 $2,110.10
FALL RIVER 237,276 $23,727.60

2/7




2019 TNC Municipality Rides and Revenue Disbursement

FALMOUTH 97,395 $9,739.50
FITCHBURG 97,974 $9,797.40
FLORIDA 10 $1.00
FOXBOROUGH 82,113 $8,211.30
FRAMINGHAM 538,429 $53,842.90
FRANKLIN 45,935 $4,593.50
FREETOWN 2,697 $269.70
GARDNER 7,769 $776.90
GEORGETOWN 5,673 $567.30
GILL 110 $11.00
GLOUCESTER 28,338 $2,833.80
GOSHEN 22 $2.20
GRAFTON 23,881 $2,388.10
GRANBY 4,092 $409.20
GRANVILLE 23 $2.30
GREAT BARRINGTON 427 $42.70
GREENFIELD 2,455 $245.50
GROTON 5,443 $544.30
GROVELAND 3,599 $359.90
HADLEY 59,412 $5,941.20
HALIFAX 5,659 $565.90
HAMILTON 9,001 $900.10
HAMPDEN 2,857 $285.70
HANCOCK 185 $18.50
HANOVER 28,725 $2,872.50
HANSON 9,962 $996.20
HARDWICK 9 $0.90
HARVARD 7,434 $743.40
HARWICH 36,179 $3,617.90
HATFIELD 2,054 $205.40
HAVERHILL 263,065 $26,306.50
HINGHAM 95,464 $9,546.40
HINSDALE 157 $15.70
HOLBROOK 48,893 $4,889.30
HOLDEN 15,937 $1,593.70
HOLLAND 46 $4.60
HOLLISTON 13,295 $1,329.50
HOLYOKE 164,750 $16,475.00
HOPEDALE 3,513 $351.30
HOPKINTON 20,507 $2,050.70
HUBBARDSTON 115 $11.50
HUDSON 40,837 $4,083.70
HULL 18,684 $1,868.40
HUNTINGTON 28 $2.80
IPSWICH 11,180 $1,118.00
KINGSTON 24,840 $2,484.00
LAKEVILLE 6,883 $688.30
LANCASTER 4,120 $412.00
LANESBOROUGH 707 $70.70

3/7




2019 TNC Municipality Rides and Revenue Disbursement

LAWRENCE 564,928 $56,492.80
LEE 1,309 $130.90
LEICESTER 16,324 $1,632.40
LENOX 3,886 $388.60
LEOMINSTER 109,255 $10,925.50
LEVERETT 486 $48.60
LEXINGTON 208,892 $20,889.20
LINCOLN 23,681 $2,368.10
LITTLETON 18,170 $1,817.00
LONGMEADOW 19,945 $1,994.50
LOWELL 835,423 $83,542.30
LUDLOW 16,613 $1,661.30
LUNENBURG 9,328 $932.80
LYNN 939,354 $93,935.40
LYNNFIELD 51,901 $5,190.10
MALDEN 1,321,495 $132,149.50
MANCHESTER-BY-THE-SEA 7,092 $709.20
MANSFIELD 63,682 $6,368.20
MARBLEHEAD 78,113 $7,811.30
MARION 2,430 $243.00
MARLBOROUGH 184,387 $18,438.70
MARSHFIELD 26,384 $2,638.40
MASHPEE 22,262 $2,226.20
MATTAPOISETT 2,306 $230.60
MAYNARD 14,001 $1,400.10
MEDFIELD 14,711 $1,471.10
MEDFORD 1,361,292 $136,129.20
MEDWAY 8,875 $887.50
MELROSE 207,087 $20,708.70
MENDON 2,661 $266.10
MERRIMAC 3,402 $340.20
METHUEN 157,190 $19,719.00
MIDDLEBOROUGH 16,862 $1,686.20
MIDDLETON 21,790 $2,179.00
MILFORD 51,002 $5,100.20
MILLBURY 39,792 $3,979.20
MILLIS 6,529 $652.90
MILLVILLE 776 $77.60
MILTON 212,776 $21,277.60
MONSON 1,271 $127.10
MONTAGUE 598 $59.80
MONTEREY 6 $0.60
MONTGOMERY 19 $1.90
NAHANT 15,170 $1,517.00
NANTUCKET 366,174 $36,617.40
NATICK 249,849 $24,984.90
NEEDHAM 213,500 $21,390.00
NEW ASHFORD 16 $1.60
NEW BEDFORD 281,498 $28,149.80

4/7




2019 TNC Municipality Rldes and Revenue Disbursement

NEW BRAINTREE $0.40

NEW MARLBOROUGH 3 $0.30

NEW SALEM 3 $0.30
NEWBURY 7,753 $775.30
NEWBURYPORT 55,704 $5,570.40
NEWTON 1,439,112 $143,911.20
NORFOLK 10,288 $1,028.80
NORTH ADAMS 799 $79.90
NORTH ANDOVER 96,793 $9,679.30
NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH 60,857 $6,085.70
NORTH BROOKFIELD 306 $30.60
NORTH READING 36,897 $3,689.70
NORTHAMPTON 98,354 $9,835.40
NORTHBOROUGH 35,870 $3,587.00
NORTHBRIDGE 11,367 $1,136.70
NORTHFIELD 15 $1.50
NORTON 25,549 $2,554.90
NORWELL 23,538 $2,353.80
NORWOOD 192,738 $19,273.80
OAK BLUFFS 83,948 $8,394.80
OAKHAM 86 $8.60
ORANGE 45 $4.50
ORLEANS 12,240 $1,224.00
oTIS 3 $0.30
OXFORD 11,518 $1,151.80
PALMER 4,409 $440.90
PAXTON 3,912 $391.20
PEABODY 311,797 $31,179.70
PELHAM 880 $88.00
PEMBROKE 17,979 $1,797.90
PEPPERELL 2,045 $204.50
PERU 20 $2.00
PETERSHAM 19 $1.90
PHILLIPSTON 57 $5.70
PITTSFIELD 42,388 $4,288.80
PLAINFIELD 2 $0.20
PLAINVILLE 19,195 $1,919.50
PLYMOUTH 115,848 $11,584.80
PLYMPTON 1,645 $164.50
PRINCETON 540 $54.00
PROVINCETOWN 55,065 $5,506.50
QUINCY 1,428,472 $142,847.20
RANDOLPH 268,293 $26,829.30
RAYNHAM 29,728 $2,972.80
READING 83,359 $8,335.90
REHOBOTH 5,885 $588.50
REVERE 1,132,605 $113,260.50
RICHMOND 194 $19.40 5/7
ROCHESTER 653 $65.30




2019 TNC Municipality Rides and Revenue Disbursement

ROCKLAND 59,924 $5,992.40
ROCKPORT 3,591 $359.10
ROWLEY 5,631 $563.10
ROYALSTON 4 $0.40
RUSSELL 124 $12.40
RUTLAND 2,089 $208.90
SALEM 484,216 $48,421.60
SALISBURY 21,886 $2,188.60
SANDWICH 13,660 $1,366.00
SAUGUS 267,001 $26,700.10
SCITUATE 16,117 $1,611.70
SEEKONK 40,413 $4,041.30
SHARON 38,192 $3,819.20
SHEFFIELD 20 $2.00
SHELBURNE 31 $3.10
SHERBORN 6,905 $690.50
SHIRLEY 3,265 $326.50
SHREWSBURY 123,952 $12,395.20
SHUTESBURY 132 $13.20
SOMERSET 14,278 $1,427.80
SOMERVILLE 3,463,968 $346,396.80
SOUTH HADLEY 27,754 $2,775.40
SOUTHAMPTON 2,183 $218.30
SOUTHBOROUGH 30,365 $3,036.50
SOUTHBRIDGE 7,281 $728.10
SOUTHWICK 2,164 $216.40
SPENCER 6,411 $641.10
SPRINGFIELD 915,724 $91,572.40
STERLING 4,069 $406.90
STOCKBRIDGE 952 $95.20
STONEHAM 133,128 $13,312.80
STOUGHTON 143,853 $14,385.30
STOW 5,622 $562.20
STURBRIDGE 6,634 $663.40
SUDBURY 32,114 $3,211.40
SUNDERLAND 6,653 $665.30
SUTTON 6,657 $665.70
SWAMPSCOTT 88,523 $8,852.30
SWANSEA 12,572 $1,257.20
TAUNTON 118,760 $11,876.00
TEMPLETON 474 $47.40
TEWKSBURY 95,785 $9,578.50
TISBURY 44,268 $4,426.80
TOLLAND 2 $0.20
TOPSFIELD 7,211 $721.10
TOWNSEND 1,006 $100.60
TRURO 5,608 $560.80
TYNGSBOROUGH 20,438 $2,043.80
TYRINGHAM 10 $1.00

6/7




2019 TNC Municipality Rides and Revenue Disbursement

UPTON 3,735 $373.50
UXBRIDGE 5,418 $541.80
WAKEFIELD 127,659 $12,765.90
WALES 16 $1.60
WALPOLE 74,262 $7,426.20
WALTHAM 1,085,234 $108,523.40
WARE 559 $55.90
WAREHAM 25,652 $2,565.20
WARREN 157 $15.70
WASHINGTON 27 $2.70
WATERTOWN 632,566 $63,256.60
WAYLAND 35,895 $3,589.50
WEBSTER 10,699 $1,069.90
WELLESLEY 297,449 $29,744.90
WELLFLEET 7,699 $769.90
WENDELL 2 $0.20
WENHAM 9,146 $914.60
WEST BOYLSTON 14,937 $1,493.70
WEST BRIDGEWATER 22,162 $2,216.20
WEST BROOKFIELD 161 $16.10
WEST NEWBURY 2,406 $240.60
WEST SPRINGFIELD 111,231 $11,123.10
WEST STOCKBRIDGE 113 $11.30
WEST TISBURY 13,306 $1,330.60
WESTBOROUGH 91,227 $9,122.70
WESTFIELD 48,056 $4,805.60
WESTFORD 32,361 $3,236.10
WESTHAMPTON 180 $18.00
WESTMINSTER 3,311 $331.10
WESTON 74,780 $7,478.00
WESTPORT 6,744 $674.40
WESTWOOD 105,814 $10,581.40
WEYMOUTH 307,000 $30,700.00
WHATELY 750 $75.00
WHITMAN 34,037 $3,403.70
WILBRAHAM 14,530 $1,453.00
WILLIAMSBURG 804 $80.40
WILLIAMSTOWN 550 $55.00
WILMINGTON 79,297 $7,929.70
WINCHENDON 246 $24.60
WINCHESTER 122,350 $12,235.00
WINDSOR 1 $0.10
WINTHROP 169,501 $16,950.10
WOBURN 380,875 $38,087.50
WORCESTER 1,606,509 $160,650.90
WRENTHAM 25,592 $2,559.20
YARMOUTH 52,042 $5,204.20

7/7




Christopher C. Harding
Commissioner of Revenue

DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES Sean R. Cronin
MA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Senior Deputy Commissioner

Local Finance Opinion

o
|_\
nO

o

-

LFO-2018-1
July 11,2018

TOPIC:  Transportation Network Company Per-ride Assessment Distribution

ISSUE: Municipal finance and accounting treatment of money received from the Commonwealth
Transportation Infrastructure Fund

This LFO addresses questions relating to the municipal finance and accounting treatment of moneys
distributed to a city, town or district from the Commonwealth Transportation Infrastructure Fund.

1. What is the Commonwealth Transportation Infrastructure Fund?

Under Chapter 187 of the Acts of 2016, certain transportation network companies must submit to the
Transportation Network Company Division of the Department of Public Utilities (DPU) the number of
rides from the previous calendar year that originated within each city or town and a per-ride assessment
of $0.20. The assessment is credited to the Commonwealth Transportation Infrastructure Fund (Fund),
which was established by the Act. St. 2016, ¢. 187. § 8(a). Each year, one half of the amount credited to
the Fund will be distributed by the DPU proportionately to each city and town based on the number of
rides that originated in that city or town. St. 2016, c. 187, § 8(c)(i).

2. What is the general rule related to the receipt of money by a city, town or district officer or
department?

All money received or collected from any source by a city, town or district belongs to its general fund
and can only be spent after appropriation unless a general or special law provides an exception, i.e.,
expressly restricts use for a particular purpose or allows expenditure by a department or officer without

appropriation. G.L. ¢. 44 § 53.

3. Is there an exception to the general rule for money received from the Commonwealth
Transportation Infrastructure Fund?

Yes. Money distributed to cities and towns from the Commonwealth Transportation Infrastructure Fund
is special revenue earmarked for use by cities and towns “to address the impact of transportation
network services on municipal roads, bridges and other transportation infrastructure or any other public
purpose substantially related to the operation of transportation network services in the city or town
including, but not limited to, the complete streets program established in section 1 of chapter 901 of the
General Laws and other programs that support alternative modes of transportation.” St. 2016, ¢. 187, §
8(c)(i). However, the statute establishing the distribution does not authorize any particular department or
officer to spend the distributed money without “specific” or “further” appropriation for any of those

Supporting a Commonvwealth of Communities
www.mass.gov/DLS P.O. Box 9569 Boston, MA 02114-9569 (617) 626-2300




6-11

UTY

LF0-2018-1
July 11, 2018
Page 2

statutory purposes. See, e.g., G.L. c. 40, § 3 (municipal and school rental revenues); G.L. c. 44, § 53A
(money gifts and grants); G.L. c. 44, § 53EY% (departmental fees and charges); and G.L. c. 71. §47
(school activity fees and charges). Therefore, the general rule requiring an appropriation in order to use
the money still applies. The accounting officer must establish a receipts reserved for appropriation
account for this distribution and credit the money received to that account. To use the money for any
allowable purpose, the legislative body must appropriate from available funds in the account.

Additionally, please note that each city or town receiving a distribution from the Commonwealth
Transportation Infrastructure Fund must submit a report to the Transportation Network Company
Division of the DPU not later than December 31 of each year that details the allowable transportation-
related projects conducted, including amounts used or planned to be used for those projects. St. 2016, c.
187, § 8(d). The Division is required to compile the reports and post the projects and amounts of money

used on its website. St. 2016, ¢. 187, § 8(d).
lew C‘Q,JA7

Kathleen Colleary, Chief
Bureau of Municipal Finance Law

KC:KW



6-12

Patricia Bernard

From: David Giorgi

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 11:48 AM

To: Patricia Bernard

Subject: 2019 TNC Municipality Rides and Revenue Disbursement- Lyft/Uber funds
Attachments: Invoices.pdf

Good Morning Trish,

| have attached the quotes for the products which will be purchased using the TNC Lyft/Uber funds which
totaled $18,438.70.

1 new Toughbook laptop and printer for our motorcycle unit: $2,995.00

2 new Bicycles with lights and accessories for Community Services officers: $4,481.51
2 Battery packs for our handheld radar units: $258.00

Renewal of software for electronic speed signs, trailers: $4,500.00

4 new printers and mounts for cruisers for electronic citations: $1,707.60

Total: $13,942.11

* we have $4,496.59 remaining which we had intended to use to purchase a drone for mapping traffic
accidents, etc., but we need more research on policies and implementation before we make that
purchase.

Sgt. Attaway also completed the State mandated report for these purchases in December.
Any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
David

Chief David A. Giorgi
Marlborough Police Department
355 Bolton Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Office: (508)485-1212

Fax: (508)624-6938

FBI NA #234



%}y o %dmwg/)/ %%%%MM

£ -
:@.’éﬁ&m Y Pornard

RECEIVEDR
oo of the &%Wmd i

v

~YEXECUTIVE AIDE
140 Main Street A1 uay -1
H Q *
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 All @ém 7 @fm
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
www.marlborough-ma.gov

May 6, 2021

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Proposed ordinance supporting Elm Street at Bigelow location for new Fire Station
Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Enclosed for your review is a draft ordinance supporting the site selected for a new fire station in
the west side of Marlborough. The Fire Station Advisory Committee identified and selected the
Elm Street at Bigelow Street location for a proposed new Fire Station. This area was discussed

at length at the public meeting held on April 22, 2021.

If approved, we will plan to move forward with negotiating and acquiring necessary real estate in
this immediate area.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me or Chief Kevin Breen.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Arthur G. Vigeant
Mayor

Enclosure

The it of Harlbarough doss not discriminate an the basis of race. calor, nation origin, se-. religion age or disabilit; 1n employment ar the provisions of services



7-2

ORDERED:

That the City Council supports the proposed site selection for a new fire station in west side of
Marlborough at the location identified by the Fire Station Advisory Committee as Elm Street at Bigelow
Street; and further, that on behalf of the City, the Mayor is authorized to negotiate and enter into an
agreement to acquire any necessary interests in real property, subject to any applicable laws and a
favorable vote of the City Council authorizing the appropriation of sufficient funds for the acquisition of

said property.

ADOPTED

In City Council
Order No. 21-
Adopted

Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant
Date:

A TRUE COPY
ATTEST:



8-1
%}y o (%%MW Htir G Vigrars
RECEY MAYOR

By N3
%%ﬁe ey MR N Oakeia Y Berncord
fia EXECUTIVE AIDE
140 Main Street 02 HAY -b Al %% ]
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 9 Lypar Z @cm—
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

www.marlborough-ma.gov

May 6, 2021

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Recommendation
Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Please find enclosed for your review the FY22 budget recommendation in the amount of
$173,983,364.00. This represents a level funded budget with no increase over FY21.

This year’s budget recommendations are a reflection of a collaborative effort between me, our
finance team, and each one of our Department Heads. In particular, I wish to recognize the work
of our City Auditor, Diane Smith, and our new Finance Director Patrick Jones who joined our
team just over six months ago.

Enclosed is a brief narrative on revenue projections, notable changes, organizational
adjustments, and other items of significance contained in this year’s proposal.

Health Insurance

Health Insurance costs continue to rise, and we continue to focus our efforts on reducing our OPEB
obligations. The recommended medical plan increases are 5% for EPO Senior Plans, 3% PPO and
3% EPO. There is no change in dental.

Department Enhancements & Projects

The City continues to provide ongoing employee training for online security that is required due
to the increase in ransomware attacks in both the public and private sectors.

Our Inspectional Services Department is undergoing a renovation to expedite and enhance
services. There is also a plan to implement online permitting software that will integrate with all
City departments.

Our Department of Public Works will continue various roadway infrastructure improvements. The
larger ones are ongoing on Donald Lynch Boulevard and the Lincoln Street project which should
be completed this summer. In addition, our Engineering Department pursued and received a grant
to extend the bike lanes from the Assabet Valley Rail Trail to Main Street. The lead service
replacement continues with phase III being completed this spring and phase I'V will begin.



FY?22 Budget Recommendation
Page 2

The Library renovation project is underway. The Library has moved to the Walker Building and
will be operating on a limited basis. The project will be going out to bid for general contracting
services during May.

Marlborough Public Schools

Superintendent Bergeron and his staff have done a great job throughout COVID educating
students during this pandemic. It has been no easy task keeping abreast of the continuous State
guideline changes and balancing staff and student ratios.

My colleagues on the school committee and I approved an operating budget of $66,654,566.00
that represents a “zero” increase for FY22. Superintendent Bergeron and his administration
repurposed personnel, consolidated curriculum materials and reprioritized funds to meet
contractual obligations. Start times for the middle and high schools combined with the closing of
a local private school will give additional savings in transportation costs.

Local Aid and Revenue

Based on the FY22 budget figures released by the Committee on Ways & Means in
the Massachusetts House of Representatives, overall local aid to
Marlborough increased by $426,092.00.

Even with a zero % increase in our budget, we need to be cognizant of an increase in taxes in the
fall due to the rise in residential values. We anticipate new growth for FY22 will add an

additional $2 million in tax revenue that will help stabilize our tax rate for residents.

Capital Projects

Considering the economic impact from COVID-19 on State revenues, we do not have any
additional Capital Projects planned other than what was sent to the City Council in February to
cover our infrastructure projects and planned mill and overlay of streets. However, we are
borrowing $2M of the remaining portion of the $5M (zero percent interest bond) that was
authorized four years ago for the lead service replacement program.

I along with our City department heads look forward to discussing this budget recommendation in
greater detail.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.
\ S

wur G. Vigeant
Mayor

Enclosures



9-1

City of Marlborough
iy EHASON D. GROSSFIELD
S

RECEIVEE

Legal Department CITY CLERK'S BF CITESOLICITOR
CITY OF =ARLSORDLUG!

140 MAIN STREET L f 3 rJASéNM. PIQUES

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 fﬂ %‘@"Y b

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-%3110 st

AXISE?NJS SITY SOLICITOR

HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL
May 6, 2021
Michael H. Ossing, President
Marlborough City Council
City Hall
140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Order No. 21-1008273: Proposed Tax Increment Financing Agreement (TIF) with Bl's
Wholesale Club, Inc. and BH GRP TCAM OWNER LLC

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

In connection with the above-referenced item, enclosed please find the proposed
resolution and TIF agreement, in proper legal form, as recommended by the Finance Committee
at its May 3, 2021 meeting.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
— Respectfully,
K

[

Jason D. Grossfield
City Solicitor

Enclosure
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
Meredith Harris, Exec. Dir., MEDC



9-2

RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough desires a beneficial economic use
creating jobs for local residents, expanding business within the City, and developing a healthy
robust economy and stronger tax base for Map 111, Parcel 1 (including portions thereof) on the
Marlborough Assessor's Map; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough intends to use tax increment financing
as an economic development tool created by the Massachusetts Economic Development
Incentive Program based on the ability of the City of Marlborough, in accordance with needs and
community benefits of a specific project, that are reasonably proportional to the economic
development incentives from State and local government and the resulting economic
development benefits;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Marlborough that
the following activities which are necessary to pursue a Certified Project designation be
authorized:

1 The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby requests that the
Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council approve BJ’s Wholesale
Club, Inc.’s application for an EDIP Certified Project; and further, that:

a. The project is consistent with the City of Marlborough’s economic
development objectives and is likely to increase employment opportunities for
Marlborough residents;

b. The project will not overburden the City of Marlborough's infrastructure and
utilities;

c. The project as described in the proposal has a strong likelihood that it will
cause a significant influx or growth in business activity, will create a
significant number of jobs, and will contribute significantly to the resiliency
of the Marlborough economy; and

d. The City Council approves BJ’s Wholesale Club, Inc.’s request that the project
be designated by the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating
Council as an EDIP Certified Project for twenty (20) years.

2. The City Council of the City of Marlborough agrees to authorize the use of tax
increment financing, authorizes the Mayor to enter into a tax increment financing
agreement with BJ’s Wholesale Club, Inc. and BH GRP TCAM OWNER LLC, and
authorizes submission of the tax increment financing agreement (attached hereto)
to the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council.

ADOPTED

In City Council
Order No 21-
Adopted

Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant
Date:



TAXINCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, BJ’S WHOLESALE CLUB, INC.
AND
BH GRP TCAM OWNER LLC

This TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT (the "TIF Agreement" or the
"Agreement') ismade by and between the City of Marlborough (the " City'), BJ’s Wholesale
Club, Inc. (the “Company”), and BH GRP TCAM OWNER LLC (the "Owner').

WHEREAS, the City is a Massachusetts municipal corporation acting through its City
Council and Mayor, having its principal office located at City Hall, 140 Main Street,
Marlborough, MA 01752; and

WHEREAS, the Company is a Delaware corporation having its global and U.S. headquarters
located at 25 Research Drive, Westborough, MA 01581, and is authorized to do business in
Massachusetts; and

WHEREAS, the Owner is a Delaware limited liability company having its principal office at 1
Federal Street, 18™ Floor, Boston, MA 02110, authorized to do business in Massachusetts, and
is the fee owner of the parcel of land with buildings located respectively at 100 and 350 Campus
Drive, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752, as further depicted on Marlborough City Assessor's
Map 111, Parcel 1 (the "Property") and which parcel is shown on the map attached to this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Company intends to lease from the Owner an approximately 187,825 square
feet in two buildings, comprised of 168,581 square feet located at 350 Campus Drive,
Marlborough, MA and 19,244 square feet located at 100 Campus Drive, Marlborough together
with parking facilities (including a new 120,000 square foot parking structure to be constructed
by Owner on site intended to be solely utilized by the Company) and other leasehold
improvements located thereon (hereinafter, the leased space is defined as the "Project Area");
and

WHEREAS, beginning on the effective date of this Agreement, the Company plans to create
and, maintain over the term of the TIF Agreement, 800 permanent, full-time jobs at the Project
Area open to qualified residents of Marlborough ; and

WHEREAS, the improvements to the Project Area are estimated to result in an initial capital
investment by the Company of approximately $26-$28 million in combined soft, real property
and personal property costs (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Owner shall make additional improvements to the Project Area with an
estimated initial capital investment of approximately $8 million related to the
construction of the parking structure;



WHEREAS, the parties to the Agreement are desirous of entering into a TIF Agreement which
shall pertain solely to the Project Area and not to any other portion of the Property, and
which shall be in accordance with the Massachusetts Economic Development Incentive
Program (EDIP) and Chapter 23A of the Massachusetts General Laws, as a Local Incentive-
Only Project; and

WHEREAS, the City strongly supports increased economic development to provide additional
jobs for residents of Marlborough, to expand business within the City, and to developa
healthy robust economy and stronger tax base; and

WHEREAS, the Project and its related job creation will further the economic development goals
of the City; and

WHEREAS, by letter dated XXX, the Mayor recommended the TIF Plan and the TIF
Agreement to the Marlborough City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties contained herein
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, and contingent upon receipt of authorization from the City Council and in
accordance with applicable law, the parties hereby agree as follows:

A. THE CITY'S OBLIGATIONS.

1. The City Council approved the provisions of this TIF Agreement on XXX pursuant to
the Resolution attached hereto. The City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to
execute this TIF Agreement on the City's behalf, and to monitor and enforce
compliance by the Company and the Owner with this TIF Agreement's terms. The
Mayor is authorized to act for and on behalf of the City in proceedings relating to the
approval of this Agreement by the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating
Council (the "EACC").

2. A Tax Increment Financing exemption (the "Exemption") for the Project Area is
hereby granted to the Company and the Owner by the City in accordance with
Chapter 23A, Section 3E, as amended; Chapter 40, Section 59, as amended; and
Chapter 59, Section 5, Cl. Fifty-first, of the Massachusetts General Laws. The
Exemption shall be for a period of twenty (20) years (the "Exemption Term"),
commencing on July 1,2022 (the beginning of fiscal year 2023) and ending on June 30,
2042 (the end of fiscal year 2042). The Exemption shall pertain only to real property
taxes for the Project Area, and shall provide an exemption from taxation of the new
incremental value of the Project Area resulting from the Project, as determined by the City
of Marlborough Assessor, according to the following schedule:

PROJECT AREA'S REAL PROPERTY
TAX EXEMPTION SCHEDULE

9-4




Fiscal Year Real Property

Exemption Percentage
2023 100%
2024 100%
2025 100%
2026 95%
2027 95%
2028 90%
2029 90%
2030 85%
2031 85%
2032 80%
2033 75%
2034 70%
2035 65%
2036 60%
2037 50%
2038 40%
2039 30%
2040 20%
2041 10%
2042 5%

3. The base valuation for the Project Area shall be the Project Area’s assessed valuation in
the base year. The Project Area shall be assigned a sub-parcel ID for tax purposes by the
Assessor, and the Company and Owner shall provide the Assessor with all information
necessary to establish same. The base year is the most recent fiscal year immediately
preceding the fiscal year in which the property becomes eligible for the TIF exemption.
As provided in 760 C.M.R. 22.05(4)(d), see 402 C.M.R. 2.22, the Project shall become
eligible for the Exemption on the July 1st following the date on which the EACC
approves the TIF Plan which is expected to be June 17, 2021. Therefore, the exemption
is expected to commence on July 1, 2022, which is the beginning of fiscal year 2023.
Accordingly, the base year for this TIF Agreement will be fiscal year 2022.

4. The base valuation shall be adjusted annually by an adjustment factor, which reflects
increased commercial and industrial property values within the community, as provided
in Chapter 40, Section 59 of the Massachusetts General Laws and in 760 C.M.R.
22.05(4)(b), see 402 CM.R. 2.22. This adjusted base valuation will remain fully
taxable (i.e., the Tax Increment Financing Exemption shall not apply to or be
calculated with respect to the adjusted base valuation and no portion of the adjusted
base valuation shall be eligible for exemption from Chapter 59 property taxation)
throughout the term of this TIF Agreement. Only the increased value or "increment"
created by improvements will be the amount eligible for exemption from taxation.

THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATIONS AND THE OWNER'S OBLIGATIONS.

9-5




1. The City is granting the Tax Increment Financing Exemption for the Project Area in
consideration ofthe following commitments:

(a) In anticipation of the receipt of the TIF benefits described in this Agreement, the
Company agrees that it will lease the Project Area from the Owner and develop the
site into a corporate headquarters site; and

(b) As part of leasing the Project Area, the Company agrees that the Company and the
Owner will make capital improvements pursuant to the terms of the Project Area
lease which are currently estimated to be approximately $26-$28 million in combined
soft, real property and personal property costs, and construction of a new 120,000
square foot parking structure to be utilized exclusively by the Company on the Project
Area at the Property, and that it will timely pay all mumclpal permit fees required in
connection with such improvements and investment;

(c) The Company and the Owner agree to timely pay all of the taxes owed to the City by
the Company and the Owner, respectively, over the term of this TIF Agreement; and

(d) The Company agrees to create and maintain 800 new permanent full-time jobs at the
Project Area for permanent full-time employees (as "permanent full-time employee"
is defined in 402 C.ML.R. 2.03), to be employed at the Project Area as of June 30,
2022 and whose employment by the Company commences on or after the effective
date of this agreement ("New Permanent Full-Time Employees"). The new jobs shall
be performed, and maintained, in said two buildings at the Project Area until the
termination of this TIF Agreement. The new jobs shall not be performed remotely.
The following schedule details the Company's schedule of job creation:

SCHEDULE OFJOB CREATION
End of Fiscal Year(s) M Cramulative Nev
Permanent
2023 800
2024 800
2025 300
2026 800
2027 800
2028 300
2029 800
2030 800
2031 800
2032 800
2033 800
2034 800
2035 800
2036 300
2037 800

9-6




9-7

2038 800
2039 800
2040 800
2041 800
2042 800

The Company shall maintain said employment job creation, in accordance with the
Schedule of Job Creation referenced above, during the life of the Agreement.

(e) In meeting its cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee commitment above,
and consistent with all federal, state and local laws and regulations, the Company
may use commercially reasonable efforts to make available application opportunities
for the New Permanent Full-Time Employee positions to qualified residents of
Marlborough. Determination of whether any individual is qualified for any specific
job or position shall be in the Company's sole discretion, and nothing herein shall be
deemed to create any obligation of the Company to hire any of said residents. The
Company will meet its obligation to make such application opportunities available to
such residents if, in conjunction with the Mayor's office and the Marlborough
Economic Development Corporation, the Company conducts a job fair in
Marlborough for staffing its Project Area.

2. The Company shall submit annual written reports on job creation and maintenance at, job
relocation to, and new investments at, the Project Area to the City of Marlborough Board
of Assessors and Mayor and to the EACC by the end of December of each calendar year
with respect to the immediately preceding fiscal year during which this TIF Agreement is
in effect. Reports shall be submitted for fiscal year 2023 and for every fiscal year
thereafter falling within the term of this TIF Agreement; thus, the report for fiscal year
2023, ending on June 30, 2023, shall be submitted by the end of December 2023. In
addition to information that may be required by the EACC pursuant to 402 C.M.R. 2.14,
the annual report shall be comprised of the following information:

(a) Employment levels at the Project Area at the beginning and end of the reporting
period, with a designation of the number of employees that are net new
employees as of the effective date of this Agreement and the number of employees
that were employed by the Company in Massachusetts prior to the effective date of
this Agreement;

(b) The specific number of Marlborough residents respectively employed at the Project
Area at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period,

(¢) An accounting of the commercially reasonable efforts made by the Company to make
New Permanent Full-Time Employee positions available to qualified residents of
Marlborough;

(d) A narrative of the reasonable efforts made by the Company to solicit Marlborough
businesses, vendors and suppliers to participate in requests for quotations for goods
and services to be purchased by the Company as part of the Project, including but not



limited to the improvements to the Project Area, as well as the purchase of new
machinery and equipment as part of the Project (collectively, "Engage Local
Businesses");

(e) The Company's financial contribution to the City (including property taxes, motor
vehicle excise taxes, and water and sewer fees) for the fiscal year; and

(f) A description of any private investment, including but not limited to donations and/or
perpetual maintenance of land for recreational purposes, made by the Company for
the benefit of the community during the reporting period.

During the term of this TIF Agreement, the Company and the Owner shall provide the
City with any and all information reasonably related to the Project Area including the
Company's and the Owner's improvements to the Project Area as the City may deem
necessary to monitor the Company’s compliance with this TIF Agreement.

. The Tax Increment Financing Exemption percentage applicable to the tax exemption
schedule above will automatically be adjusted downward in any particular fiscal year
that the Company does not meet its minimum cumulative New Permanent Full-Time
Employee requirements described in the Schedule of Job Creation above. Under this
Paragraph 3, the exemption percentage applicable to the exemption schedule above will
be adjusted for the fiscal year beginning after the job requirement date, utilizing the
following formula:

(Actual Cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee Level /
Minimum Cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee Requirement) x
Scheduled Exemption Percentage = Actual Exemption Percentage.

For example, if the actual cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee
level at the end of F'Y 2024 is 400 instead of 800, then the real property tax
exemption percentage otherwise applicable for FY 2025 would be (400/800)
x 100%, or 50%.

The exemption percentages applicable to the tax exemption schedule above will, for later
fiscal years, revert back to the original exemption schedule if the Company restores the
job level based on the minimum cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee
requirement for that later year. If the Company meets or exceeds its minimum
cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee requirements, the exemption schedule
will not be adjusted.

. The Company will be in default of its respective obligations under this TIF Agreement
if the City determines that the Company fails to meet or comply with any of the
requirements specified in Section B of this TIF Agreement, and the City further
determines that such failure continues or remains uncured for one hundred eighty (180)
days (or such longer time as the City may deem appropriate under the circumstances)
after the date of written notice, provided by the City to the Company, explaining in

9-8




9-9

reasonable detail the grounds for or nature of such failure. Upon the City's
determination that any default by the Company has continued or remained uncured for
such period after the date of such written notice, the City may take such action as it
deems appropriate to enforce the Company's obligations under this TIF Agreement,
including but not limited to a request that EACC revoke its certification of the Project
for eligibility for a Tax Increment Financing Exemption; any such request would be in
addition to the automatic downward adjustment of the exemption schedules, as
described in Section B.3 above. Upon any such decertification, the City shall have the
right, upon written notice to the Company, to terminate the Tax Incremental
Financing Exemption benefits described in Paragraph 2 of Section A, commencing as
of the fiscal year inwhich the City has determined the Company to be in default or,
if such benefits have already been received by the Company, for the fiscal year in
which the City has determined the Company to be in default, commencing as of the
fiscal year immediately following that fiscal year. Any notice required hereunder
shall be effective upon receipt.

. In addition to discontinuance of benefits as set forth in Paragraph B(4) above, if the
Agreement is decertified because the Company has failed to satisfy any of the
requirements in Section B, then, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 23A,
Section 3F(e), the City may recapture the value of any taxes not paid due to the
Exemption provided herein. Said recapture shall be made through a special assessment on
the Company in the municipal fiscal year that follows the EACC’s decision to revoke
project certification. The assessment, payment, and collection of said special assessment
shall be governed by procedures provided for the taxation of omitted property pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 59, Section 75, notwithstanding the time period set
forth in said Chapter 59 for which omitted property assessments may be imposed for each
of the fiscal years included in the special assessment. This paragraph does not provide
for any right of recapture against the Owner or the Property.

. The City shall be given sixty (60) days' written notice prior to any Company
announcement to the general public (specifically excluding any communications to the
Owner or the Company’s employees) of a proposed move from, vacation of,
abandonment of, or other failure to maintain operations at, the Project Area during the
term of this Agreement, unless such notice would be in violation of any law, regulation or
contractual obligation of the Company. Said notice shall identify the prospective new
tenant, if any; may include information about such prospective new tenant which is not
otherwise subject to a confidentiality agreement; and shall be given to: Mayor's Office
and to the Board of Assessor's Office, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA
01752. Said notice will be the confidential information of Company, and the City shall
not, except as required by law, disclose any information provided by the Company
regarding any proposed disposition of the Project Area or any portion thereof by the
Company or the Owner.

. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to Engage Local Businesses to participate in
requests for quotations for goods and services to be purchased by the Company as part
of the Project, including but not limited to the improvements to the Project Area, as



well as the purchase of new machinery and equipment as part of the Project. So long
as the Company contacts the Marlborough Economic Development Corporation at the
later of: (i) the beginning of the Project, or (ii) within a reasonable amount of time after
the Agreement has been executed by all parties, with a description of the qualifications
of the local businesses, vendors and suppliers from whom, at that time, the Company
is seeking requests for quotations, the Company shall be deemed to have made
reasonable efforts to Engage Local Businesses under this Section 7. However, the
extent to which the Company shall hire or purchase from local businesses, vendors
and suppliers under this Section 7 shall be in the Company's sole discretion, and
nothing herein shall be deemed to require the Company to hire or purchase from local
businesses, vendors and suppliers.

C. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS.

1.

Pursuant to 760 C.M.R. 22.05(8)(d), see 402 C.M.R. 2.22, this Agreement shall be
binding upon the Company and its successors and assigns, and upon the Owner and its
successors and assigns, and upon the City and its successors and assigns, so long as the
Project's certification has not been revoked by EACC.

This Agreement is subject to M.G.L. Chapter 23A, Sections 3A-3F inclusive; M.G.L.
Chapter 40, Section 59; and M.G.L. Chapter 59, Section 5, Cl. Fifty-first.

The Owner shall pass along to the Company all real property tax savings resulting from
this Agreement. No other building or structure (or portion thereof) at the Property shall be
eligible for a Tax Increment Financing Exemption, unless specifically authorized by a
separate tax increment financing agreement. The parties acknowledge and agree that
there is no public construction contemplated by this Agreement and, therefore, no
betterment schedule referred to in Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 59 is
required.

Should any part, term or provision of this Agreement be determined by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be illegal or invalid, the validity ofthe remaining parts, terms,
and provisions shall not be affected thereby and said illegal or invalid part, term or
provision shall be deemed not to be a part of this Agreement.

The effective date of this Agreement shall be June 17, 2021, the (presumptive) date of the
Economic Assistance Coordinating Council's approval of the EDIP Preliminary
Application and TIF Agreement.

All notices, reports or other communications required or permitted under this TIF
Agreement must be in writing signed by a duly authorized representative of the
City, Company, or Owner, as the case may be, and shall be (i) hand delivered, (ii)
delivered by a nationally recognized overnight delivery service, or (iii) mailed by
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the parties at
the following addresses or such other addresses as each may have specified to the
other by such a notice:

9-10




CITY:

COMPANY:

CcCl

OWNER:

CcC:

7. This TIF Agreement may be executed in counterparts by the parties, and each such
counterpart shall be considered an original and all such counterparts shall constitute one

City of Marlborough

City Hall, 4 Floor
Attention: Mayor's Office
140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

With a copy to: Legal Department at same address

BJ’s Wholesale Club, Inc.

Attention: Vice President Real Estate
25 Research Drive

Westborough, MA 01581

General Counsel
25 Research Drive
Westborough, MA 01581

BH GRP TCAM OWNER LLC
c/o Greatland Realty Partners
Attention: Philip Dorman

1 Federal Street, 18® Floor
Boston, MA 02110

Goulston & Storrs PC
Attention: Kevin Renna
400 Atlantic Avenue
Boston, MA 02110

and the same instrument.

8. This TIF Agreement may be amended, changed, modified, or altered only by a written
instrument signed by the parties to this TIF Agreement. This Agreement and the terms
contained herein shall not be altered without prior authorization from the EACC and a

written amendment to this Agreement.

9. This TIF Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The rights and obligations of the parties hereto
shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

9-11




WITNESSETH, the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Company, the Owner and
the City as an instrument under seal as of the date last written below by the signatories hereto.

AGREED TO:

COMPANY
BJ’S WHOLESALE CLUB, INC.

By: Dated: , 2021
Name:
Title:

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

, SS.

On , 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

, of BJ’s Wholesale Club, Inc. and proved
to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
that s/he is the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document.

3

Notary Public
Printed Name:
My Commission Expires:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

The undersigned, , hereby certifies as follows:

1. The undersigned is the of the Company.

2. The undersigned hereby certifies that :
of the Company, is authorized to execute binding agreements
on the Company’s behalf, including without limitation this Agreement.

The undersigned has executed this certificate as of this date.

9-12

Name:
Title:

Dated:

10




OWNER
BH GRP TCAM OWNER LI.C
By its Manager:
Dated: , 2021
[name]
Manager
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
, SS.

On , 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared , as manager of OWNER, and proved to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was , that s/he is the

person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document.

Notary Public
Printed Name:
My Commission Expires:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

The undersigned, , hereby certifies as follows:
1. The undersigned is the of the Owner.
2. The undersigned hereby certifies that of the Owner, is

authorized to execute binding agreements on the Owner’s behalf, including without
limitation this Agreement.

The undersigned has executed this certificate as of this date.

Name:

11

9-13




Title:
Dated:
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
By: Dated: , 2021
Arthur G. Vigeant
Mayor
City of Marlborough

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

, SS.

On , 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
Arthur G. Vigeant, as Mayor of the City of Marlborough, and proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was , that he is the person
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document.

Notary Public
Printed Name:
My Commission Expires:

12

9-14




ATTACHMENT
Property Map

13

9-15




9-16\

101-2

Y

“mberviow Wa

>
&

Ragu\*

112-6

112-10A

112-6A

111-10

/
11612 f

116-5

115-7A




10

PLANNING BOAKD

}"‘jﬁﬁbara L. Fenby, Chair
S OF FaCr _ Philip Hodge
CUGH Sean N. Fay

@A’ | George LaVenture
m;l APR 28 A ll:dhifistopher Russ
Matthew Elder

Administrative Office Katlyn Miller, Administrator
135 Neil St. (508) 624-6910 x33200
Marlborough, MA 01752 kmiller@marlborough-ma.gov

Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main St.

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE:  Council Order #21-1008216, Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650, to amend Section 33 of
the Results Way Mixed — Use Overlay District

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

At its regularly scheduled meeting on 4/26/2021, the Planning Board voted to send a favorable
recommendation to the City Council on the above-referenced Proposed Zoning Amendment, with the
following conditions:

- that any biosafety hazard level 3 lab shall only be allowed by special permit from the City Council, and,

- that adequate oversight is provided by the required City and State Departments to ensure the safe
installation, operation, and when required, decommissioning of any proposed Level 3 Bio Hazard
facility, and;

- that any such facility's inspection and certification reports be made available to the City, and;

- that adequate oversight is provided by the required City and State Departments to ensure safe
manufacture, storage, production, use, and disposal of toxins with an Acute Toxicity Category 1 or are
carcinogens or neurotoxins, and;

- that any spills or leakage of Acute Toxicity Category 1 substances including carcinogens and
neurotoxins that could result in groundwater contamination or exposure of the public be immediately
reported to the appropriate City and State Departments, and,

- that the development agreement and master plan require, and Greatland create, recreational opportunities
and pedestrian amenities throughout the site and adjoining facilities

The vote was 5-1 on the recommendation, with members Fenby, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, and Russ voting
in favor and member Elder opposed.

Chairpersan
Enclosure

cc: Building Commissioner
City Clerk




PETITION FOR MANHOLE AND DUCT LOCATIONS

To the City Council
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 0wy -y P 135

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY requests permission to locate manholes, wires,
and ducts, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the
following public way:
Donald Lynch Blvd

Install 280" of 4-5" conduit from MH 10 to P93

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to install and maintain manholes, ducts and wires, together
with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said manholes and
ducts to be installed substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked--

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY
Plan No. 29951399 Dated: 2/4/2021

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: Q(ﬁ%ﬂmf Foonic/m

Manager of Distribution Design \_~, >

11-1




11-2

ORDER FOR MANHOLE AND DUCT LOCATIONS
April 29, 2021

By the City Council
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

that MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate
the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as said Company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter
referred to, as requested in petition of said Company dated the 29th day of April, 2021

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following condititions:--

Manholes and ducts shall be set substantially at the points indicated upon the plan marked--
MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY
Plan No. 29951399 Dated: 2/4/2021

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the manholes/ducts above referred
to may be installed, and the number of manholes/ducts which may be installed thereon under this order:--

Donald Lynch Blvd
Install 280' of 4-5" conduit from MH 10 to P93

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts
held on the day of 2021

Clerk of Council

Received and entered in the records of location orders
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts
Book: Page:

City Clerk



11-3

We hereby certify that on , 20 ,at o'clock, M

at a public hearing was held on the petition of

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY for permission to construct the underground electric
conduits described in the order herewith recorded, and that I mailed at least seven days before

said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real

estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of

ways upon which the Company is permitted to construct the underground electric conduits under

said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

Council of the City of

Marlborough, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a location order and certificate of hearing with notice
adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, on the day of

2021 and recorded with the records of location orders of said City,

Book , Page

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions

thereto or amendments thereof.

Attest:
City Clerk




nationalgrid
e |

Qf Marlborough WR # 29951399
{circle one)
S0
Tustali JO Poles om
{quanizty) {circle one) {street name)
20
Femove IO Poles on
{opausyizty) {eircle pne} (street pama)
20
Relecate JO Poles on
{tmantity) {eircle oue) (street nume)
Beginning at a point approximately 0 feet N/A of the centerlime
{distance) {compass heading)
of the intersection of Donald Lynch Boulevard @ Bigelow Street
{street name)
and continuing approximately 280’ feetin a North  direction.
{distance) {conmpass heading)

Install underground facilities:

Street(s) Donald Lynch Boulevard @ Bigelow Street

Description of Work Install 280" of 4-5" Conduit from MH10 to P93

ENGINEER. Josh Pacheco

DATE 2/4/2021
Ty e e e e e e e T O L e e S Ty T L e P e o e ey e Y L S e T
Dastribution Design Updated by: IMD. Last Updated: 07/30/10

PRINTED COPIES OF THESE DOCTIMENTSS ARE NOT CONTROLLED. AUTHORIZED VERSIONS AVPEAR O THE MGRID) INPONET ONLY

11-4




11-5

DISTRIBUTION CIVIL DRAWINGS

NORTH MARLBORO SUBSTATION EXPANSION

DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA

DRAWING LIST
DRAWING NO. CONTENTS
Go COVER
G1 GENERAL NOTES, ABBREVIATIONS, AND LEGEND
SK200 OVERALL LAYOUT
SK201-SK203 PLAN AND PROFILE
SK300 MH DETAILS
SK301 DUCT BANK DETAILS
SK302 MH CARDS
SKS00 TYPICAL CONDUIT TERMINATIONS DETAILS

LOCATION MAP
N.T.S

@ ControlPoint FaNA=] nationalgrid

TECHBHNOLDG S
= scscrpTon one [ oes o[ e [P0 Lt ol i MARLBORO SUB EXPANSION
1 e o e e A 7 MARLBOROUGH, MA
AN T -’-n’:’.ﬂ ¢-o




GENERAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AS—BUILT 15 DAYS AFTER oF

CONDUIT INSTALLATION WORK.

THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHC’WN nsREm ARE DEPICTED
ACCORDING TO THE BEST AVAILABLE T
BE CORRECT OR COMPLETE. IT IS THE REsPuNsllenv or 'NE co«mmoﬁ 0
CONFIRM ALL CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD AND MAKE ADJUSTMENTS AS REQUIRED
TQ ACCOMMOOATE THE WORK BY GETTING APPROVAL FROM NATIONAL GRID
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT FIRST. IT IS ASSUMED ALL PREMISES HAVE  WATER,
GAS, TEL, ELEC, SEWER, ETC. LAYERAL CROSSINGS WHICH SHOULO BE INCLUDED
N THE BASE 8IO.

ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE CML ENGINEERING DESIGN OF THESE
CONSYRUCTION PLANS SHOULD BE REFERRED TO DISTRIBUTION ENGINEER

0O NOT OEVIATE FROM THESE PLANS WITHOUT FIRST CONTACTING NATIONAL GRID
CMIL CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISOR.

ALL UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED AN APPROVAL 8Y
NATIONAL GRID PERSONAL PRIOR TO CONCRETE ENCASEMENT AND BACKFILL
CONTRACTOR SHALL MANOREL, PROVE, AND INSTALL MULE TAPE IN ALL CONDUITS
PER NATIONAL GRID OF NATIONAL
CRID CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISOR

CONTRACTOR TO ARRANGE TO MAVE ALL FOREIGN UTILITIES VERIFY THEIR
LUCATIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO START OF EXCAVATION WORK BY
CONTACTING DIG SAFE AT "B117, 1-B88~DIG-SAFE. NOT ALL UTILITY SERVICES
i PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. REFER TO NOTE

2 ABOVE.

PROTECT ALL MUNICIPAL, STATE‘ AND FEDERAL SURVEY CONYROL MONUMENTS AND
BENCH MARKS,
OEPARTMENTS FOR TYPES AND wcmoNs BEFORE smmm: WDRK A4S REQUIRED.

PROTECT ALL PLANTS ANO TREES AND THEIR ROOT SYSTEMS FROM MECHANICAL
AND ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE DURING EXCAVANON. BACKFILL ROOT AREAS WITH
SOIL HAVING TEXTURE AND FERTILITY TO SUSTAIN FROM TRENCH PRIOR TO
PLACING CONDUIT, CONTRACTOR 15 RESFONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION AND
MAINTENANCE OF NECESSARY EROSION CONTROL (SILT SACKS, HAY BALS, CHECKS
DAMS, ETC) APPROVED BY STATE, CITY/YOWN, AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AS REQUIRED FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM CLEARANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED:

yrLY CROSHING PARALLEL
GAS MAIN 2" 12"
GAS SERVICE 12" 12"
WATER MAIN 72z 127
WATER SERVICE 1z 12"
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATION FACILITES 2" 12"
STORM & SANIARY SEWERS 2" 2"
RAIL ROAD CROSSINGS s0° s0”

PLEASE NOTE. ANY OEVATIONS FROM THESE MINIMUM CLEARANGES MUST 8E
REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY NATIONAL GRI & ENGINEER.

UTILITY SERVICES AND LATERALS YO BUIDINGS ARE NOT SHOWN ON THESE
PLANS, CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THEIR LOCATIONS IN THE FIELD AND SUPPORT,
PROTECT, MAINTAIN, AND WORK AROUND THEM AS REQUIRED IN ORDER TO
COMPLETE THE PROPOSED WORK,

ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL COMPLY WITH MINIMUM WORKING CLEARANCES FROM
ALL ENERGIZED QVERHEAD EQUIPMENT AND CONODUCTORS PER OSHA REGULATIONS
1901.3333. (F MINIMUM WORKING GLEARANCES CAN NOT BE MET, CONTRACTOR
MUST CONTACY NATIONAL GRID TQ EVALUATE ALTERNATIVE MEASURES, THESE
MEASURES MAY INCUR ADOITIONAL COSTS.

CONDUIT TO 8E PLACED AT MINIMUM 30" BELOW ELEVATION OF NEARESY PORTION
OF ROAD PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE MOTED. MANHOLE ROOF TO HAVE A
MINIMUM 18" OF COVER FROM FINISH GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND MUNICIPAL
CODES, AS WELL AS THE REQUIREMENYS OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC SAFETY
CODE. OSHA REGULATIONS AND NATIONAL GRID CONSTRUCTION
STANDARDS/REQUIREMENTS.

AREAS WHERE EXCAVATION 1S IN ROCK LEOGE, PROVIDE A 5IX (5) INCH MINIMUM
SELECT FILL CUSHION AROUND CONDUITS AND TWELVE (12) INCH CUSHION
AROUND MANHOLE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS REGARDING REMOVAL AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ANY AND ALL
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A FULL SIZE SET OF SCALED ORAMINGS (100% OF
ALL PRINTS) ON SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING THE WORK.

18. CON\'RACTOR m RECORD AND DOCUMENT A SINGLE, MULTI—PAGE .POF PHOTOLOG
OF THE EN] i AREA. CONTRACTOR TQ PROVIOE NATIONAL GRID PROJECT
MANAGER A can OF THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION PHOTOLOG ALONG WITH A

POST-CONSTRUCTION PHOTOLOG OF THE ENTIRE WORK AREA UPON COMPLETON oF

ML CVIL WORK IN THE FIELD.

17 REFER TO ALL NATIONAL GRID CVIL CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS INCLUDED m THE
BIS_DOCUMENTS FOR ADDWIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING MANHOLE AND T BANK
INSTALLATION.

18.  CONCRETE APRONS SHALL HE INSTALLED FOR EVERY MANHOLE THIS IS NOT IN
PAVEMENT. SEE SK-300 FUR DETARS.

PLEASE NOTE:
THE 12° MINIMUM CLEARANCES FROM OTHER UTILTIES SHALL BE MAINTAINED
WHEREVER POSSIBLE. IF THE 12 MINIMUM CLEARANCE CANNOT BE ACHIEVED
IN YHE FIELD, CONTRACTOR TO USE ACCEPTABLE ALTERMATIVE MEANS TO
PROTECT THE OTHER UTILITIES ANO/OR CONFIRM APPROVAL FROM THE
UTILTY OWNER FOR LESS THAN MINIMUM CLEARANCE.

NOTE: NOY AL ABSREYIATIONS LISTED BELON ARE USED FOR THIS PROECT
At e EXISTING PROPOSED
& :D w o MWERT —_——— PROPERTY BOUNDARY
o &y xover - .
> GREATER THMY WA KROYOLT-MIPERE ThACeeTE T ok
©  i£ss THM L e Hi RAIL ROAD TRACKS HHHHHHAH
; DVAMETER '3 UNEAR le; BASELINE s it s
"ERE 100
Asdw Aw‘AeAm:zmz::z L: yg!,:u UNDERGROUND DUCT BMNK S
domo  Aadwookep WA ke ol fl =
A AR CONOTINER w VAHOLE o Ll 4
i ATERKATING CURRENT o iy
M;m, APPROXWATE sc WISCELLMEQUS © A OO AT ML E
P
-’ BOTTOM OF w VECHAMCAL JOIT \
&Y SITUMOUS W YONTORWS WELL fs) WA YANOLE e
aLe BUILDING ) NORTH ol
BYCE  BEGIN VERTICAL CURYE ELEVATION NI NOW OR FORMERLY
BYCS  BEGIN YERTICAL CURYE STATION nyo NATIONAL GEODEYIC YERTICAL OATUM
C/C CENTER TO CENTER NOSH kmﬂ WSTIRUTE, OF , 0CqUPATIONAL SAFEYY MO
i H
€8 cArce sisi FC PONT OF CURYATURE AC ASPHALT CURS
a  chst mov A8 POLYCHLOAWATED BIPHEWYL ASPHALT SIDEWALK
G ceamERumE PE POLYETHYLENE BC=123.0 80TTOM OF CL}RB ELEVATION
[ BUMPER POST/BOLLARD
clR  WER PUC  PAPER W lechzREn calg BWF BARBED WIRE FENCE
P CORRUGATED WMETAL FIPE 14 POST WOICATOR YALYE CB B CAICH BASIN
CMPA  CORRUGATED WETAL PIPE ARCH PROP  PROPOSED CHH ©1 CABLE TV HAND HOLE / PULL BOX
CUFT  COMPAT CABLE FT PONT. POWT OF TAVGEKCY g g'l‘-F
CO¥  COMMNICATIONS Ac POLYYMYL CHLORIDE c,,,ﬁ mgzg PAD
CONC  COMCRETE FYI PONT OF VERTICAL WTERSECTION csw CONCRETE SIDEWALK
P CONTROL PONT R RADWS OMH O ORAN MANNOLE
€ chasow STEEL ACP REWFOACED CONCRETE PIPE FROX-R  ELECTRICAL
EHH
R i ah ke i g ﬁggm HAND HOLE / PULL BOX
o CEA WATER RET  AETAWNG EMH € ELECTRIC munm.z
o okErER AR AAL AOAD €06 E0GE OF GRAVEL
0P EOGE OF PAVEMENT
OC  DIRECT CURRENT s SLOPE [ GRANITE CURE
o DUCTRE IROW SCADA  SUPERYISORY CONTROL AVD DATA AQUISITION GE @ GAS GATE
oA DbpETER seH SCHEDULE GM @ GAS METER
D DRAN JMHOLE 50 STORM ORAN P G GUY POLE
o orG SE swhE FEET o= Kol
& HYDRANT
E EAST SpH SAMITARY WARHOLE INVERT ELEVATION
EL ELEYATION so SQUARE LP4¥ C—GXUGHT POLE
EEC  EECTRC 55 STAMESS STEEL A AT AREA o
EEY  ELEVATION STA STATION [ MAL BOX
EWH  ELECTRIC YANHOLE STL STEEL © 3 MANHOLE
EOP  EDGE OF PAJEVENT STORY  STORWATER W= OVERHEAD WIRES
RCB @ ROUND CATCH BASIN
X AGROUND RC
EUE  EXISTING UNDE! ELECT! TeB  Tor MD BOTTOM RET-WALL RETAINING WALL
EUT  EXISTING URDERGROUND TELEPHONE v TR scc SLOPE CONCRETE CURE
EVCE  END YERTICAL CURYE ELEYAYION TEL  TELEPHOME S6C SLOPE GRANITE CURB
EVCS  END YERTICAL CURYE STATION v TELEVISION SGR o STEEL GUARD RAIL
B Eknwir o Treck W :Irg‘ue
EX. EXIST EXISTHG UE  UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SMH (G SEWER MANHOLE
FFE  FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION We  UNDERGROUKD +123.45 SPOT ELEVATION, HARD SURFACE
M Force wAw Ul GMESE woFED HRHERISE +123.4 SPOT ELEVATION, SOFT SURFACE
b ies e 1C=236.36 TOP OF CURB ELEVATION
v var TOC=234.56 & TOP OF CONCRETE ELEVATION
Ghy  GAyANZED v VOLT-MIPERE REATWE THH (@ TELEPHONE HAND HOLE/PULL 80X
GEN  GENERATOR Yo VEATICA CURVE THH () TELEPHONE MANHOLE
f]  TRANSFORMER
g E - i G RE up 7 uTTY POLE
HOD  HORZONTAL DIRECTIONAL DRILLING VERT  VERTH UP Seos UTILTY POLE WITH LIGHT
HOPE  MIGH CENSITY POLYETHYLENE ¥P YAVE P w/ WITH
e HAVOHOE w WATER WG < WATER GATE
SURVEY MONUMENTS
IP o IRON PIPE
SBO0H =  STONE BOUND DRILL HOLE
SSM &  STEEL SURVEY MARKER
( FOUND
(s SET

11-6

ABBREVIATIONS

LEGEND

nationalgrid

— [ e

2 » ControlPoint =
TEFHNDLUR|ES e

[RE DESCRIPTION ot |ots o | ape o
N WAL RELEASE 2728/20n | 0 | 2 -
E— — -

N 2 A

MARLBORO SUB EXPANSION
MARLBOROUGH, MA

6-1




11-7

ASBACHUSETTE

: iy

| MDB3 {2011)~EPOCH:20000 ‘i 1

H i
!

BIGELOW
STREET .~

ROBIN HI
STREET

% ”nntmIPﬂint RNV B

CHNDLDGIES
DESCRITION DATE

nationalgrid

MARLBORO SUB EXPANSION
MARLBOROUGH, MA

5 = e o
.,'_V i
0'--.__ i~ pes
=TT =—

INTIAL RELEASE 272020m | we




LINE DATA TABLE
D | LENGTH START POINT END POINT
—L'l 1.839 | NG 00 11.30°E | N 246395031 E:52330,033 | N.246395.031 E'52439.623
L2 3106 | NS7° 05 26.85°E | N 2463S6.507 E,52332.T75. _N 246365,907 E:5 '32 77.;:_
L a3y N 246307.064 £:52335.277 | N.2463¢7.0684 E:523 .5_77;
T_‘d:;;- S73 55" 1281°E | N248366,940 E:S;;STWS N 246396.‘;%Q_E-:.£;2337. 169
L8| G915 | S44 AT 0U17°E | N246324.906 E:52342.608 | N 246304.006 E:52342.598
L6 | 7.935 | S60° 48" 25.28"E | N'246383.574 E.52344.317 Ir I 246393.574 £:52344.317

CURVE DATA TABLE

1D | LENGTH |; CHORD DIRECTION

START POINT | END POINT

[} 1052 N78° 92" 40.07'E N:246305,688 E: ]. W.2462956.907 E'52332.775
c2t 0982 $82° 27" 38.20°E HE24G39T.070 E. | N.246396.940 E-52337.189
T3 | 1700 5587 19" 40.839°E N 246354.506 £'52342.598
ca 1196 558 00 07.41'E N:245394.256 E. | N 246383.574 E:52344.317

FINISH GRADE / ASPHALT PAVED
* 1' OVERCUT ON ALL SIDES

=1

w STREET
TH BIGELOW S
NOR

OW OR FORUERLY
EWELNE UL LYNDE
BOOK 63449, PAGE 319
780 NORTH e
ASSCSSORS MAP 23, LOT 44

o] | WEARING COURSE
FEa| | BINDING COURSE
1z
~
WARNING —1———— "33 [\ sUITABLE
TARE BACKFILL
CONCRETE— == — I
ENCASED 177
i ew
-
[
18 %~
DUCT PROFILE 'G-G’
4-5"

11-8

NOW 0 FORUERLY
FEXNS DEVELDPUENT 323 DIL BV UG
BOOK 38183, PAGE 88

DONALD i, LYNCH
'ASSESSORS WAP 26, LOY 24

- F: El TR K & - F E: & 2 3
‘ o + [ " ) [ ) « ®
VERTICAL SCALE = P { SCALE = [t i
SCALE: 1* = 4 SCALE: 1* = 20°

2 ControlPoint

TELCHNOLOGRIES
DESCRIPTION

WTAL RELEASE

nationalgrid

0ATE

2722021

MARLBORO SUB EXPANSION
MARLBOROUGH, MA

g scam ’




11-9

g
_l

b

Copper Geowt Wee
™~

7
— Y —
gr=rr

i, Flat Washes

3 b Vo8
| it (3 7 Dis. b

Pyt
7 o S

1 G Pk e b

. rmhell‘ﬂ
4 g =
S P W Vi P B il g e e
p— 4t Bor DA ™ rd £, Gelv Tral Prate Bevhing | rh:n.»r-vmurrl»ﬂm Bawrgin
e [ { # k:"i"wm A fhs,Mgla Strmulh 3 | S
H it | R T o e i v
bt iy s Dk 3 H rc-..wm W 47 O, by k F217 « K Bors, Rax et
S | / L iswras s
e i 2413 € o s i
g = Detail "2 Alfeso)
T 3 Samne

Seotion A-A
Section A-A o, Conminuasivs fried ie Wi sonkad Wi sutialt o1 Bsiemeot

TYPICAL 2-WAY MANHOLE DETAIL TYPICAL 3—-WAY MANHOLE DETAIL

MANHOLE, COVER & FRAME, 26", 367

= i ol pvar igned Jo Daghvany Gackng To be @

baieriat
3748 (36" frama), MS-3757 (25" - 36 Ring).
i bouscini vt eovise
Jesciac makerot Wt
Lcevert s

TOP VIEW

ALECTIC MRINDLE COVER
CTRAC 1A OLE PG

SIDE VIEW

267 36" MH Ring

o CONCRETE APRON DETAIL

TYPICAL CONDUIT

MANHOLE COVER TERMINATION DETAIL FOR

DISTRIBUTION CML PLAN AND PROFILES SK 201-SK 203

& ControlPoint 2 VYR = nationalgrid |

TECHHNDLOG Gl |
= s I iy S0 B MARLBORO SUB EXPANSION
X = WIAL ReLEASE | w | | - MARLBOROUGH, MA

-
g
| k300
g s
o~ g = | =




11-10

FINISH GRADE / ASPHALT PAVED

* 4 1' OVERCUT ON ALL SIDES
T | WEARING COURSE
2| ] BINDING COURSE
b
|30
WARNING = MIN . SUITABLE
TAPE ] BACKFILL
1 1t
CONCRETE——= : —
ENCASED i o {
- -1
T sy
in
="
»
kel 5
oo

DUCT PROFILE 'D~D’

9-5"

t

FINISH GRADE / ASPHALT PAVED

i‘ 1" OVERCUT ON ALL SIDES

] WEARING COURSE

o
2| | BINDING COURSE
b

jaslilic + [\ SUITABLE
TAPE BACKFILL
i
CONCRETE——f= o T
ENCASED : i 1 )
13 18%"

q1

DUCT PROFILE 'G=G'

4-5"

FINISH GRADE / ASPHALT PAVED

| WEARING COURSE

| BINDING COURSE

‘ * 1' OVERCUT ON ALL SIDES
|
L il
WARNING i
TAPE MIM \
CONCRETE |
ENCASED N
3
[0/ et
: TIF - 1
L L
2
—18 %" -~

SUITABLE
BACKFILL

DUCT PROFILE 'H—H’

2-5"

REFERENCE DRAWINGS

DISTRIBUTION CIVIL PLAN AND PROFILES SK 201-SK 203

& ControlPoint

i =

nationalgrid

!

DESCRIPTION

oes

cHK
s

INTIAL RELEASE

- MARLBORO SUB EXPANSION

MARLBOROUGH, MA

22730

nis
——

‘ sk301




11-11

s

Il

REFERENCE DRAWINGS

DISTRIBUTION CIVIL PLAN AND PROFILES SK 201-SK 203
DISTRIBUTION MH DETAILS SK=-300

el

"Phols SR P33

EAST WALL

MANHOLE NUMBER: 3239
SIZE: L=13" W=6" H=6'-6"
MANHOLE RING SIZE: 36"
MANHOLE COVER SIZE: 26"
CHIMNEY HEIGHT: 1'-0"

T

T

NORTH WAL

MANHOLE NUMBER: 10
SIZE: L=13" W=10" H=6"-6"
MANHOLE RING SIZE: 36"
MANHOLE COVER SIZE: 26"
CHIMNEY HEIGHT: 1'-0"

EAST WAL

=g

p
oaHl

O LRGN
NORTH WALL

MANHOLE NUMBER: 8

SIZE: L=13" W=10" H=6'-6"
MANHOLE RING SIZE: 36"
MANHOLE COVER SIZE: 26"
CHIMNEY HEIGHT: t'-0"

MANHOLE NUMBER: 1

SIZE: L=13" W=10' H=6'-8"
MANHOLE RING SIZE: 36°
MANHOLE COVER SIZE: 26"
CHIMNEY HEIGHT: 1°-0"

@ CantrolPoint

TECHHNBLOGIES

5

sl

DESCRIPTION

DATE

(R

INTIAL RELEASE

¥

nationalgrid

MARLBORQ SUB EXPANSION
MARLBOROUGH, MA

‘ 502




11-12

TYPICAL CONDUIT
TERMINATION DETAIL FOR
SPARE CONDUIT

TYPICAL CONDUIT
TERMINATION DETAIL FOR

SPARE CONDUIT

POLE 93 NORTH BIGELOW

N.T.S

24N2
JEERTES

POLE 69-50 BIGELOW
N.T.S

ISER:

PVYC conault typs DB (57

- STD Hem * UKGAS

PVC femole adopter Jo go from FVC
fo thveadsd steel (5)

- STD Hem * UKG6F5

Galvanized steef oondull coupling (5%
- STD Wem * UK326
Galvanized sisel piug
- STD ifem * UK34G
Gawvanized sleel condult (57
- STD Mem * UK30G
Galvanfzed steel condult coflp (5'
- STD Hem = UK3E
Gavonlzed steel lag screw with @ hax
head and a stesl/neoprene washer
fLength » 2 Dlammr e
- STD Kem * BIOB
Conault ground clomp (¥ - 57}
- STD item * UK38F

PYC conduil iype DS 157

- STD Hfem * UK6AS

PVC female odapter 1o go from AVC
lo thregded stesl (5

- STD am * UKGFS

80 degree goivarized stesl sweep (5}
- STD Wem = UK3G

Galvenl2ed steel condult coupling (5%
- STD Hem * UK32G
Galvonlzed stosl plug

- STD ltem * UK34G
Bavanlzed stesl condulf (5

~ STD Ham * UK30G
BGolvarized steel condult offp (5

- STD ltem * UK3E
Cowanlzed stesl leg screw with 6 hox
head and d sieel/neoprene washer
{Lengih = 2 Dlometer = 47)

- 5TD Hem * BIGB

Condult ground clamp {4 - 5
- STD lism * UK3BF

l FINISNED (Sap e, P

W e BINE 7

PRIMARY RISER DETAIL € — C

@ ControlPoint

ELHNBLDG]

nationalgrid

CESCRIPTION

MARLBORO SUB EXPANSION

INTIAL RELEASE

MARLBOROUGH, MA

2

}_mn [




City of Quincy, MA

11-13

April 26, 2021

100 PARKINGWAY

1

o e 8

Q i Nn.,ﬁa;:q‘,"'——-u.,,f
g¥ & oo

iy

A

gt |

L &cé_!%o_l__s:_ _w;'_u‘é__h_‘cf?{ o

s

Lot . ﬂ) i B
! . o :
ipe B . i

{J !/

o 8 o B
Sewsme i -

s Jio

" Hannan Prwy

Tasr S L £
L g f’”g.fon?{i"’% "“"} -
g S

Praperty information
Property ID 1148-37-A
Location 100 PARKINGWAY

P 0| owner  ciTy oF Quiney

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

.| City of Quincy, MA makes no claims and no

warranties, expressed or implied, conceming the
validity or accuracy of the GIS data presentsd on this

| map.

‘| Geometry updated 07/26/2018

Data updated 0L/07/2019

=1 Print map scale is approximate. Critical

5 ] layout or measurement activities should not
‘2| be done using this resource.




Robert C. Buckley
rbuckley @riemerlaw.com
(617) 880-3537 dircct
(617) 692-3537 fax

April 26, 2021

VIA FEDEX AND VIA

EMAIL: kboule@marlborough-ma.gov

President and Members
Marlborough City Council
City Hall 140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  Petition for Amendment to Zoning Code and Zoning Map
Dear President and Members:

This Firm and the undersigned represent Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust of 200
Summit Drive, Suite 400, Burlington, Massachusetts 01803 (herein after referred to as Petitioner), owner
of land shown on the City of Marlborough Assessor’s Map 100, Parcels 24, 25, 26 and 15 (including the
private way “Atkinson Way”); and Map 89, Parcels 80-99 (the “Land”).

Qur client hereby petitions the City Council to amend the Zoning Code and Zoning Map of the
City of Marlborough Chapter 650 by adding to Article VI Section 650-35 COMMERCIAL VILLAGE
OVERLAY DISTRICT (the “CVOD”) in accordance with Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

The enclosed ordinance provides for an age-targeted project that would allow for multi-family
residential units with the option to provide supporting accessory mixed-use service components. Unlike
the current underlying single-family zoning, the CVOD provides the opportunity for a more generous
buffer to the existing neighborhood, improved diversity of housing choice within the City and is more
consistent with the City’s recent housing studies. Traffic associated with the CVOD would be limited and
the impact on the infrastructure of the City including the school system would be minimal given the age
targeted nature of any project. We look forward to working cooperatively with the City on the attached
ordinance with an objective of enacting a responsive, practical, and creative planning option.

The Land area proposed to be included in the CVOD is currently zoned for single-family housing
and a subdivision has been approved by the City, but not yet constructed. The Land is located on the
corner of Ames and Forest streets in the southwest quadrant of the City adjacent to Central Steel and
across from the Marlborough Technology Park and Avalon apartments. With adoption of the CVOD, the
Land provides the opportunity to allow for a transition from the industrially and more densely developed
uses to the neighborhood to the northwest.

Riemer & Braunstein LLP
700 District Avenue - Burlington, MA 01803-5008

Biystan A Y OIRE CAIt A AN Blirpiiveon

12-1




12-2

President and Members
Marilborough City Council
April 26, 2021

Page 2

We are also aware of the recent imitative of the Governor and Legislature in enacting the
“Housing Choice Act” Chapter 358 of 2020. Pursuant to this legislation, municipalities are encouraged
(and required if an MBTA community) to designate certain areas of the municipality for “as of right”
multi-family residential housing to be eligible for certain State discretionary funding. The public policy
underlying this initiative is to enhance the supply of adequate affordable housing throughout the
Commonwealth. Municipalities that are proactive in developing such districts and housing will be
entitled to consideration of certain state discretionary funds for various economic development,
transportation, and infrastructure projects. Therefore, we submit it is beneficial to the fiscal interest of the
City to consider such opportunities.

We also believe that the proposed CVOD ordinance could provide a basis for the City, working
with the Petitioner, to satisfy the policy objectives embodied in the Housing Choice Act. The location of
this proposed project and proposed uses are compatible with surrounding developments and other
1nitiatives that have been undertaken in recent years. The Petitioner is desirous of working with the City
to review and adjust this zoning proposal to be responsive to the objectives of both the Petitioner and the
City and advance the policy objectives of the Housing Choice Act. This effort would be an example of a
public/private partnership in the execution of legislative policy that could support the City in obtaining
infrastructure funding which is likely to be available at the Federal and State level in the coming months.

We have annexed hereto for informational purposes: (i) a plan showing the currently approved
residential subdivision; and (ii) conceptual plans and renderings showing proposed design and massing
and view perspectives from abutting residential properties.

We respectively request that a public hearing be scheduled on the Petition as provided for in
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A Section 5 and give written notice as provided therein to the
Planning Board to permit a recommendation from the Planning Board.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me apyour cgnvenience.

RCB:mw
Enclosure: Proposed Zoning Ordinance Change
Plans/Renderings

Cc: Steven W. Kerrigan, City Clerk
Scott Weiss, The Gutierrez Company

25560/26
2720052.2

Riemer & Braunstein LLP




A,

Exhibit “A”

ARTICLE VI

§650-35 - COMMERCIAL VILLAGE HOUSING OVERLAY DISTRICT

Purpose and Objectives

The Commercial Village Housing Overlay District (herein, also a “CV Housing
Overlay”) allows the application of supplemental land use controls within the boundaries
of a certain overlay district, subject to City Council approval (hereinafter any reference to
City approval shall be deemed to mean approval by the City Council) as an alternative to
land use controls that exist in the underlying zoning district(s). The establishment goals
of the CV Housing Overlay are to enhance land use development and encourage desired
residential growth patterns for the benefit of the public health, safety and welfare and to
allow for the development of higher density housing with potential accessory uses and in
close proximity to commercial uses consistent with the stated economic development
objectives of the City.

The CV Housing Overlay shall be applicable to the property identified as Map 100,
Parcels 24, 25, 26, and 15 (including the private way “Atkinson Drive”) and Map 89,
Parcels 80-99 City of Marlborough Assessor’s map dated September 21, 2012 (formerly
the property shown on Map 100, Parcels 14 and 15 as shown on City of Marlborough
Assessor’s Map in effect on May 2006) and as further described on Exhibit “A” annexed
hereto. The CV Housing Overlay shall be superimposed on the other zoning districts
existing at the time that any land in any said underlying district is also included in the CV
Housing Overlay.

Authority of Permit Granting Authority

The City Council shall be the Permit Granting Authority for the Master Plan approval
(defined below) and for any Special Permit to be issued in the CV Housing Overlay. In
all instances, a development which proceeds under the CV Housing Overlay is subject to
Site Plan Approval in accordance with §270-2 of the Marlborough City Code, with the
exception that the City Council shall be the Permit Granting Authority for any Special
Permit approval in the CV Housing Overlay.

The City Council may elect to vary the dimensional and parking requirements of this
Section by Special Permit if, in their opinion, such change shall result in a substantially
improved project and will not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent or purpose
of this section. This authority continues subsequent to development and occupancy.

Special Permits within the CV Housing Overlay shall be approved by the City Council.
Amendments to any Special Permits issued by the City Council shall be per the
requirements of this Section (§650-35 et. seq.).

12-3




Master Plan

The property owner/developer of the CV Housing Overlay shall, prior to, or
simultaneously with, the first application for approval of a site plan and/or special permit
for the CV Housing Overlay, file the following with the City Council for approval:

(1) A Master Plan, or preliminary project plan, inclusive of the following:

(a) A project narrative describing the proposed development including,
without limitation, the number of units, format, restrictions, if any, of the
proposed project.

) A Master Concept Plan (“Master Plan”) which shall in a general manner
show:

1 The location and areas of proposed development and associated
uses;

(i1) Proposed open space (usable and natural);
(i)  Proposed site access curb cuts off of public ways; and

(iv)  Proposed building “envelope(s)” where construction is anticipated
to occur.

(©) The following information for the proposed development:
(1 Total land area of each development area (building envelope area);

(11) Total development limitations, if any, of uses in any developable
area,

(iii)  Total maximum development (number of units; square footage/use
limitations); and

(iv) A report/memorandum discussing site circulation and traffic
impacts.

The Master Plan shall be approved by a majority vote of the City Council in order
to proceed with the proposed development and, if approved, shall thereafter
become the general development plan governing development at the CV Housing
Overlay. The Master Plan may be amended from time to time by a majority vote
of the City Council by application from the property owner/developer to reflect
changing development conditions.

(2) A Development Agreement in recordable form binding upon the
developer/property owner. The Development Agreement shall be approved by a
majority vote of the City Council prior to the issuances of the first permit/site plan

12-4




approval for development within the CV Housing Overlay, which Development
Agreement may contain, without limitation:

(a) Required mitigation (including any traffic demand management
initiatives), if any, to address the impacts arising out of the use and
occupancy of the proposed project, or if at the time of execution such
impacts are not known, the methodology for assessing and addressing
such impacts as the development of the CV Housing Overlay progresses.

(b) Restrictions on development areas and such other development limitations
as may be agreed upon such as, but not limited to, age restrictions and
provision for affordable housing units and/or contributions, if any.

(©) Proposed phasing of the development of the CV Housing Overlay, if any.

(d) Obligations with respect to pedestrian and vehicular interconnectivity
within the CV Housing Overlay, if any, to facilitate pedestrian access and
circulation efficiencies.

(e) The authority of the City Council to retain the necessary professionals to
assist in their review of development applications, if needed.

The Development Agreement shall govern the implementation of the Master Plan
and development at the CV Housing Overlay.

Exclusivity/Control

Except as specifically provided herein, uses and provisions of Article V of Chapter 650
(Zoning) relating to the underlying zoning district not otherwise impacted by this Section
(§650-33 et. seq.) shall continue to remain 1n full force and effect, provided however that
the City Council shall be the Special Permit Granting Authority, if applicable. This
Section (§650-35 et. seq.) of the Zoning Ordinance exclusively controls the
establishment, development, and design of any development undertaken in the CV
Housing Overlay and supersedes any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance (except the
provisions of the Water Supply Protection District). In the event of any conflict between
the provisions of this Section (§650-35 et. seq.) and any other provision of the Zoning
Ordinance, the provisions of this Section (§650-35 et. seq.) shall govern and control.

Eligible Uses

Except as specifically set forth below, all uses permitted in Residence Districts (RR, A-1,
A-2, A-3, RB, RC, and RCR) either as of right or by special permit in accordance with
§650-17 of the Zoning Ordinance are permitted in the CV Housing Overlay. If a use
requires a Special Permit under §650-17, Table of Use Regulations, such use shall
continue to require a special permit under this Section.

(1) The following additional uses are also permitted BY-RIGHT in the CV Housing
Overlay:

12-5




2

3

(a) Multi-family dwelling — up to 120 dwelling units within the entire CV
Housing Overlay Zoning if said units are age restricted or age targeted (by
design) dwelling units

b) Consumer service and retail establishments accessory and complimentary
to the other principal uses at the property

The following additional uses are also permitted BY-SPECIAL PERMIT in the
CV Housing Overlay:

(a) Multi-family dwelling within the entire CV Housing Overlay Zoning
District including, without limitation, age restricted/ age targeted dwelling
units in excess of 120 units

Single family detached residential use is prohibited in the CV Housing Overlay.

Dimensional Requirements

The CV Housing Overlay shall be subject to the dimensional standards in accordance
with Article VII of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance with the following exceptions:

(D

()

3)

4

S

(6)

The CV Housing Overlay may consist of one or more lots. There is no minimum
acreage requirement for a lot to be a part of the CV Housing Overlay so long as a
CV Housing Overlay district shall be no less than 10 contiguous acres.

Minimum Lot Frontage measurement shall be no less than twenty (20) feet for
any lot wholly located within the boundaries of the CV Housing Overlay.

Minimum Front Yard measurement shall be no less than twenty (20) feet for any
lot wholly located within boundaries of a CV Housing Overlay.

No less than fifteen (15) feet shall separate the structural side wall of any two or
more structures within the CV Housing Overlay, even if on separate lots. No less
than fifteen (15) feet shall separate any area behind and or between structures, and
fire suppression vehicles shall have clear and adequate access to all structures.

Maximum building height in CV Housing Overlay shall not exceed 60 feet; a
structure located within 50 feet from the property line of a directly abutting parcel
in a residentially zoned district shall not exceed 40 feet in height.

Maximum Lot Coverage shall be calculated on the entire land area of the CV
Housing Overlay and not on an individual lot basis, and shall not exceed 65%
percent of the total area of the CV Housing Overlay.

12-6




Parking and Curb Cut Requirements.

Except as otherwise provided in this section, parking and circulation requirements shall
conform with the provisions of Section §650-48 and §650-49 of the Zoning Ordinance.

(1) General - In the CV Housing Overlay adequate off-street parking shall be
provided. The City Council and the applicant shall have as a goal for the
purposes of defining adequate off-street parking, making the most efficient use of
the parking facilities to be provided and minimizing the area of land to be paved
for this purpose.

2) Parking Locations - Parking may be provided at ground level, underground or in a
parking garage. Parking garages can be free standing or as part of buildings
dedicated to permitted uses.

3) Parking Spaces for Each Dwelling Unit - There shall be a minimum of 1.5
parking spaces for each dwelling unit. Where feasible, sharing of parking shall be
encouraged among the various uses in the CV Housing Overlay.

4) Granting of Relief from Parking Regulations - The City Council may waive any
of the foregoing requirements or the requirements of Section §650-48 if it makes
a finding that to do so will enhance the overall design of the CV Housing Overlay.

Signage

Except as otherwise provided in this CV Housing Overlay, signage shall conform with
the provisions of Chapter 526 of the Marlborough City Code — the Sign Ordinance.

(1)  Granting of Relief from Signage Regulations - The City Council may waive any
of the requirements of the Sign Ordinance if it makes a finding that to do so will
enhance the overall design of the CV Housing Overlay.

Application

An application for a Special Permit for a development in the CV Housing Overlay shall
comply with the requirements of §650-59 et. seq. of the Zoning Ordinance. In the matter
of a Site Plan Approval, the application shall comply with the requirements of the City
Code, Article II, Permits and Approvals, §270-2 et. seq.

The City Council in connection with a Special Permit application shall review such
applications with respect to the following design criteria:

@) Compliance of sidewalks with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Design Standards;

(ii) Street fagade and exterior walls visible from public ways;

(1i1)  Public space;

12-7




K.

@iv) Scale of buildings; and

) External Lighting

Concurrent with any public hearing/meeting associated with a special permit and/or site
plan filing, the applicant shall make a presentation to the City Council to present the
proposed architectural design and shall consider the comments and input from the City
Council. A building elevation shall be submitted prior to the close of the public
hearing/meeting.

Standards for Roadways and Drainage

)

2

Roadways — Internal CV Housing Overlay roadways shall be private ways and
shall be maintained by the owners/developers of the CV Housing Overlay and
portions thereof. Private ways within the CV Housing Overlay, to the extent
feasible, shall be constructed using the methods and materials prescribed in the
Rules and Regulations for the Subdivision of Land in the City, but shall not be
required to conform to the dimensional or material requirements thereof, provided
that those private roadways shall be adequate for the intended vehicular and
pedestrian traffic and shall be maintained by the owner/developer or an
association of owners.

Storm Water Management System - The CV Housing Overlay shall have a storm
water management system designed in accordance with the Rules and Regulations
for the Subdivision of Land in the City and the Department of Environmental
Protection’s Storm Water Management Guidelines, as amended. This system
shall be privately maintained.

Amendments

After approval, the owner/developer may seek amendments to the approved permits. Minor
amendments to a Special Permit may be made with approval by the City Code Enforcement
Officer. A major amendment, consisting of any changes not approved as a minor amendment,
shall be approved by a majority vote of the City Council at a public hearing. If amendments are
referred to the City Council by the Code Enforcement Officer, it shall be a finding of the City
Council, not subject to dispute by the applicant, whether a requested amendment is deemed to be
a minor or major amendment. In general, a minor modification shall not produce more than an
immaterial increase in the scale of a project nor produce more than an immaterial increase in
impact on City services, the environment or the neighborhood. If it is determined that revisions
to a Special Permit are not minor, per Section 650-59 of the Zoning Ordinance, an application for
a amended Special Permit shall be filed, and a public hearing shall be held in the same manner as
required for a new application, subject to the fee schedule under Subsection C(3)(f) of Section

650-59.

12-8




A)

B)

Exhibit “A”

Lots 1-23 as shown on a plan entitled a Definitive Subdivision Plan
“Commonwealth Heights in Marlborough, MA. Endorsed by the City of
Marlborough Planning Board on April 9, 2007 and recorded with the Middlesex
South Registry of Deeds as Plan 549 of 2007; and

The property on Forrest Avenue shown on the above referenced plan as being
owned by “N/F David E. Silva”

12-9




12-10

View Location

<+—X

%
G

the
Gutierrez
company

@@
)
(/]
@
(4p]

Conceptual Site Plan

Marlborough, Ma.
Ames/Forest Street Date: 12/22/20
ke -'-"-'-‘:EOEGQ;“L-S!—f‘ée_l-- =

0 [} 50

SCALE # FEET



12-11

{HaT T seak)

View Location

<+——X

the
Gutierrez
company

Conceptual Site Plan

Marlborough, Ma.

Ames/Forest Street

50 9 20
SCALE IN FEET

Date: 3/6/19

w00



12-12




12-13

' Commonwealth Heights
the Comparative Massing Views
l ‘ Gutierrez February 24, 2021
company

SINGLE FAMILY SUBDIVISION CONDO BUILDING

View A:

View C: View C:




13-1

FICE

.
DROUGH

DuvaL & KrasNick LLC CITY
ARk sl 8 R Siy
Daniel D. Klasnick

Licensed in Massachusetts, Neul%fﬁ&%ﬂé@w Yae G | S

Desk: (781) 873-0021 - Mobile: (774) 249-2814

dklasnick@dkt-legal.com
May 3, 2021
City Council
c/o Office of City Clerk
City of Marlborough
140 Main Street

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752

Re:  Application for Small Cell Wireless Installation
Applicant: Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Location: Utility Pole #19 located in the layout of the state highway of Boston Post
Road W (Route 20), Marlborough, MA (Site Name: Marlborough SC31)

Dear Honorable City Council:

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless respectfully requests the grant of the
application for the installation of small cell equipment on an existing utility pole located within
Marlborough, Massachusetts. The total number of small cell wireless facilities being requested
on this application is one. I have also included the $500.00 application fee payable to City of
Marlborough.

Representative: Daniel D. Klasnick
Duval & Klasnick LLC
P.O. Box 254
Boxford, MA 01921
(781) 873-0021
dklasnick@dkt-legal.com

POLE ATTACHMENT RIGHTS

Verizon Wireless has entered into a Pole Attachment License with National Grid the
Owner of the utility pole to install the small cell equipment. National Grid has provided full and
complete authorization to Verizon Wireless and its representatives to apply for all necessary

zZoning permits, petitions or any other necessary approvals for the proposed small cell equipment
installation.

See Exhibit 1, Letter of Authorization.

e m——— A b ke I P e - ‘ —r E N b e mme— | —— . s - . - ———

®
Our ExperTISE. YOUR FUTURE. SUCCEEDING TOGETHER.



PROJECT SUMMARY

Similar to a telephone or cable companies’ utility pole equipment, the proposed small cell
installation consists of a single antenna and small radios that will be mounted on the existing
utility pole that carries electric and communications services. The single antenna will be top
mounted on the existing wooden utility pole that already carry electric and communications
services. The Verizon Wireless equipment will draw power by connecting to the existing electrical
service on the pole. It will also connect to the fiber already on the pole to make a backhaul
connection. More specifically, Verizon Wireless’ small cell facilities consist of one (1) 14”0 x
35.4” H canister antenna top mounted, remote radio heads, and associated wires, cables, fiber
demarc, supporting equipment and electric meter to the existing utility pole. The install does not
include any ground equipment.

See Exhibit 2, Site Drawings.
See Exhibit 3, Structural Report.

JUSTIFICATION OF NEED

The small cell facility operates as an integral part of the Verizon Wireless network and will
improve the reliability of service for Marlborough residents and businesses. The proposed small
cell facility will provide improved service to areas where this service is currently unavailable or
unreliable because the signal is dissipated by the distance from the nearest macro facility,
obstructed by the intervening terrain, or diverted by high demand closer to the macro facility. The
small cell installation is designed to improve wireless service in areas of high wireless usage in
Marlborough.

In order to further upgrade service, Verizon Wireless will need to install the proposed
small cell equipment on the existing utility pole #19, which is located in the layout of the state
highway way on Boston Post Road W (Route 20) in the City of Marlborough that will both
address gaps in reliable coverage and enhance system performance.

See Exhibit 4, Affidavit of Radio Frequency Engineer.
See Exhibit 5, Radio Frequency Emissions Compliance.
See Exhibit 6, Site Selection Memorandum.

SATISFACTION OF ORDINANCE REVIEW STANDARDS

Small Cell technology provides for the continued deployment of Verizon Wireless’
network in Marlborough and the greater Commonwealth. The size and unique design of Small
Cell units allows Verizon Wireless to strategically install antennas in high demand locations
while mitigating visual impact and increasing wireless performance in targeted areas of
Marlborough. The purpose of the facilities is to provide adequate service capacity and coverage
improvement to areas of Marlborough where Verizon Wireless does not currently provide
acceptable service on its network.

13-2




In contrast to conventional single-location, multi-function macro wireless
communication facilities such as telecommunication towers, small cell technology provides
site-specific, multi-location network solutions, in small visually unobtrusive units. Verizon
Wireless uses small cell antennas to combine transmission and processing in a single canister
style unit allowing antenna placement and signal creation without the need for any onsite
ground equipment. This type of facility is highly advantageous to address network coverage
and capacity particularly during periods of peak use and improves overall system performance
elsewhere in the network. Subsequently, municipalities can substantially improve wireless
coverage and capacity by utilizing this state-of-the-art and discreet antenna technology.

See Exhibit 7, Photo Simulations.

Verizon Wireless submits that the installations are consistent with the City of Marlborough
Ordinance for Small Cell Facilities within Public Rights-of-way. Due to the location of the
equipment on the existing wood utility pole, the small cell installations will match the appearance
of equipment that is typically installed on utility poles. The proposed antenna is within a canister
enclosure with a maximum diameter of only 14” and will be mounted to the top of the utility pole
with all cabling enclosed within a u-guard. There will be no ground equipment cabinets, batteries
or generator installed at the locations. Any signage will be limited to identifying the location as a
small cell facility with a contact phone number. There will be no lights, logos/decals or cooling
fans associated with the installations.

In compliance with the City of Marlborough Ordinance, Verizon Wireless maintains
liability insurance. The liability insurance shall be maintained throughout the period of
construction, location and operation and use of the small cell equipment. Verizon Wireless will
maintain the installation in good repair and according to FCC standards, and will remove the
installation not in good repair or not in use within 60 days.

See Exhibit 8, Certificate of Liability Insurance.
See Exhibit 9, Affidavit of Verizon Wireless.

§473-29 Annual recertification and affidavit.

A. Annual recertification and affidavit. Each year on July 1, the small cell
wireless equipment owner shall submit an affidavit which shall list, by
location, all small cell wireless installations it owns within the City of
Marlborough, and shall certify:

(1) Each such installation that remains in use;

(2) That such in-use installations remain covered by liability
insurance naming the City as an additional insured; and

(3) Each such installation which is no longer in use.

Verizon Wireless will comply with this requirement.

13-3




13-4

B. Annual recertification fee. The equipment owner shall pay to the City of
Marlborough an annual recertification fee of $250 per installation
which remains in use.

Verizon Wireless will comply with this requirement.

C. Facility no longer in use. Any small cell wireless facility which is no
longer in use shall be removed by the owner, at the owner's expense,
within 60 days of the City Council's receipt of the annual recertification
affidavit.

Verizon Wireless will comply with this requirement.

D. Nonremoval of facility no longer in use. Any small cell wireless
installation which is not removed by the owner, at the owner's
expense, within 60 days after being listed in the annual recertification
affidavit as no longer in use shall be subject to a fine of $100 per
day until such installation is removed by the owner.

Verizon Wireless will comply with this requirement.

E. Failure to timely submit recertification/remove facility no longer in
use. Where such annual recertification has not been timely submitted,
or equipment no longer in use has not been removed within the sixty-
day period, no further applications for small cell wireless installations
will be accepted by the City Clerk's office until such time as the
annual recertification has been submitted and all fees and fines have
been paid.

Verizon Wireless will comply with this requirement.

§473-30 Aesthetics and additional City requirements.
A. Poles.
(1) No small cell wireless equipment shall be installed on double poles.
The proposed small cell equipment will not be installed on a double pole.

(2) Within the public right-of-way, only pole-mounted antennas shall be
permitted, and all telecommunications towers within the meaning of
City Code § 650-25A are prohibited.

The proposal is to locate the small cell equipment on an existing utility pole.

(3) Absent City Council permission, no new poles are permitted within



(4)

()

the public right-of-way that are not replacing an existing pole. If
an applicant proposes to replace a pole in order to accommodate
the small cell wireless facility, the pole shall match the appearance of
the original pole to the extent feasible, including size, height, color,
materials and style, unless another design better accomplishes the
objectives of this section as determined by the Council. Such
replacement pole shall not exceed the height of the pole it is
replacing by more than seven feet.

The proposal is to locate the small cell equipment on an existing utility pole.

If a new pole is permitted by the City Council to be placed within
the public right-of-way, the new pole shall be designed to resemble
existing poles in the right-of-way, including size, height, color,
materials and style, unless another design better accomplishes the
objectives of this section as determined by the Council. Such new
poles that are not replacement poles shall be located no closer than
90 feet to an existing pole.

The proposal is to locate the small cell equipment on an existing utility pole.

Small cell wireless installation equipment (meters, boxes, etc.) shall
be mounted on the pole a minimum of 11 feet above ground level.

The pole owner and servicing utility company requires that the electrical
meter be set on the pole at the height of 8 feet specified in the plans. The
installation of the electric meter is essential for the operation of the small cell
equipment to address Verizon Wireless’ network coverage and capacity
requirements in the City Marlborough.

Article III, Section 473-27.B(1) of the Small Cell Wireless Facilities Within
Public Right-of-Way ordinance, provides that “[t]his article is not intended,
nor shall it be interpreted or applied, to: prohibit or effectively prohibit any
personal wireless service provider’s ability to provide personal wireless
services.” As certified in the attached Affidavit from Verizon Wireless’ Radio
Frequency Engineer, the proposed small cell installation is essential to the
provision of reliable wireless service in the City of Marlborough.

The Federal Communications Commission in its Declaration Ruling and
Third Report and Order clarified that wunder Section 253(a) or
332(c)(7)(B)()(II), “an effective prohibition [of service| occurs where a state
or local legal requirement materially inhibits a provider’s ability to engage
in any of a variety of activities related to its provision of a covered service.”
Imposing a requirement that is not technically feasible effectively prohibits
the provision of wireless services as it would materially inhibit Verizon
Wireless from densifying its wireless network, introducing new services or
otherwise improving service capabilities.

13-5




(6)

(7) The maximum height of any antenna mounted to an existing pole shall
not exceed 24 inches above the height of the then- existing pole,

No small cell wireless installation equipment shall be replaced or
altered on a pole without a reapplication, hearing and approval from the
City Council, unless the equipment is no longer functioning and it is

being replaced with the same or substantially similar equipment.

Verizon Wireless will comply with this requirement.

provided that in any event:

13-6

(a) No small cell wireless facility shall be located on a pole that is
less than 26 feet in height; and

(b) No facility shall exceed 35 feet in height, including but not
limited to the pole and any antenna that protrudes above the

pole.

Verizon Wireless proposes to install one 14” 2 x 35.4” H canister antenna top
mounted, remote radio heads, and associated wires, cables, fiber demare,
supporting equipment and electric meter to the existing 42.50° utility pole with
an overall height of the antenna at 45.66°. It is technically impossible to
install the proposed 35.4” H antenna on the top of the existing 42.50° utility
pole and comply with the maximum height of 24 inches above the height of
the pole and that no facility shall exceed 35 feet in height. The installation of
the antenna on the utility pole is essential to address Verizon Wireless’
network coverage and capacity requirements in the City Marlborough.

Article ITI, Section 473-27.B(1) of the Small Cell Wireless Facilities Within
Public Right-of-Way ordinance, provides that “[t]his article is not intended,
nor shall it be interpreted or applied, to: prohibit or effectively prohibit any
personal wireless service provider’s ability to provide personal wireless
services.” As certified in the attached Affidavit from Verizon Wireless’ Radio
Frequency Engineer, the proposed small cell installation is essential to the
provision of reliable wireless service in the City of Marlborough.

The Federal Communications Commission in its Declaration Ruling and
Third Report and Order clarified that under Section 253(a) or
332(c)(7)(B)(1)IL), “an effective prohibition [of service] occurs where a state
or local legal requirement materially inhibits a provider’s ability to engage
in any of a variety of activities related to its provision of a covered service.”
Imposing a requirement that is not technically feasible effectively prohibits
the provision of wireless services as it would materially inhibit Verizon
Wireless from densifying its wireless network, introducing new services or
otherwise improving service capabilities.

(8) Pole-mounted equipment shall not exceed six cubic feet in dimension.

Verizon Wireless installation will comply with this requirement.

6




(9) Not more than one small cell wireless facility shall be mounted per
pole.

Verizon Wireless is proposing to install only one small cell wireless facility on
the existing utility pole.

B. Location.

(1) Each component part of a facility shall be located so as not to cause
any physical or visual obstruction to pedestrian or vehicular traffic
inconvenience to the public's use of the right-of-way, or safety
hazards to pedestrians and motorists.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement.

(2) A facility shall not be located within any portion of the public right-
of-way interfering with access to fire hydrants, fire stations, fire
escapes, water valves, underground vaults, valve housing
structures, or any other vital public health and safety facility.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement.

(3) Each pole-mounted small cell wireless telecommunications facility
must be separated by at least 1,500 feet.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement.

(4) All new wires needed to service the wireless telecommunications
facility must be installed within the width of the existing pole so
as to not exceed the diameter and height of the existing pole.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement. All cabling shall be located inside of u-gnard attached to the
side of the utility pole.

C. Americans with Disabilities Act compliance. All facilities shall be built
and maintained in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA)/Architectural Access Board (AAB).

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement.

D. Residential neighborhoods. If an applicant seeks to place a small cell
wireless facility in a residentially zoned neighborhood, the applicant:

(1) Should seek to avoid attaching to poles that are within 25 feet of an
existing driveway so that the property owner can plant trees that
could shield the wireless equipment from view; and

7

13-7




(2) Should seek to avoid poles where the installation and/or ongoing
maintenance will require significant tree trimming due to the wireless
equipment.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will be located on a utility
pole in a commercial developed area within the layout of the state highway
Boston Post Road West (Route 20).

Satisfactory material, construction and work. The small cell wireless
facility shall be of such material and construction, and all installation and
maintenance work shall be done in such manner, as to be satisfactory to
the City Council and DPW Engineering. If the DPW Engineering shall
determine that such material, construction and/or work is a) placing or
tending to place at risk the public health, safety, and welfare, b)
interfering or tending to interfere with pedestrian and/or wvehicular traffic
and/or c¢) causing or tending to cause damage to the public right-of-way
or any property adjacent to the location of the pole in question, the DPW
Engineering shall forthwith notify the City Council, which shall review
that determination for possible further action as to the applicant.

The proposed small cell wireless equipment will be installed and maintained in
compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and codes including the
requirements of the City of Marlborough Ordinance. The installation of the
small cell equipment will not adversely impact public health, safety, adjacent
properties or neighborhoods as Verizon Wireless’ installation will be consistent
with equipment that is commonly attached utility poles and will not significantly
change the appearance of the existing utility pole.

Indemnification. The applicant shall indemnify and hold harmless the
City against all damages, injuries, costs, expenses, and any and all
claims, demands and liabilities whatsoever of every name and nature,
both in law and equity, allegedly caused by the acts or neglect of the
applicant, its employees, agents and servants, in any manner arising out
of the rights and privileges granted herein to the applicant for its small
cell wireless facility. Such indemnification shall not be limited by the
amount of the applicant's liability insurance naming the City as an
additional insured.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement.

City streets and/or sidewalks. All cutting of and/or digging into City
streets and/or sidewalks by or on behalf of an applicant in conjunction
with its small cell wireless facility is prohibited, as is all underground
installation associated with the small cell wireless facility; provided,
however, that the grounding rod proposed to be installed as part of the
small cell wireless facility is permitted as long as:

13-8




13-9

(1) The applicant installs the rod immediately adjacent to the pole so as
to cause minimal disturbance to the surface of the street or sidewalk;
and

(2) The applicant restores the street or sidewalk surface to its predisturbance
condition to the satisfaction of the DPW Engineering.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement.

H. Repair of damage. The applicant shall repair, at its sole cost and
expense, any damage, including, but not limited to, subsidence, cracking,
erosion, collapse, weakening, or loss of lateral support to City streets,
sidewalks, walks, curbs, gutters, trees, parkways, streetlights, traffic
signals, improvements of any kind or nature, or utility lines and systems,
underground utility line and systems, or sewer systems and sewer lines
that result from any activities performed in connection with the
installation or maintenance of a wireless telecommunications facility in
the public right-of-way. The applicant shall restore such areas, structures
and systems to the condition in which they existed prior to the installation
or maintenance that necessitated the repairs. In the event the applicant fails
to complete such repair within the number of days stated on a written
notice from the City Engineering Division, the Division shall cause such
repair to be completed at the applicant's sole cost and expense.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement.

I. Visual impact minimization. The small cell wireless facility shall be
color coordinated so as to best minimize the visual impact of the
facility.

The Canister will be light gray. Verizon Wireless submits and will demonstrate
through the Application materials and the written and oral evidence at the public
hearing in connection with the Application that the proposed small cell wireless
equipment meets with all applicable requirements of the City of Marlborough
Ordinance or a waiver of such requirement is appropriate. The
installation of the small cell equipment will not adversely impact adjacent
properties and neighborhoods as Verizon Wireless’ installation will not
significantly change the appearance of the existing utility pole.

J. Side of pole on which to mount equipment. The small cell wireless
facility's equipment cabinet, circuit breaker box, and electric meter main
shall be mounted on the side of the pole facing away from the roadway.

Verizon Wireless’ proposed small cell installation will comply with this
requirement.



13-10

K. Future road reconstruction repair. Any future road reconstruction or repair
project by the City and/or the commonwealth requiring the relocation of
the pole shall result in the applicant's moving its small cell wireless
facility to another pole in a timely fashion after having been notified by
the DPW Engineering about the road project; provided, however, that any
such relocation shall require further City Council approval.

Verizon Wireless will comply with this Ordinance requirement.

L. Construction and/or installation schedule. Prior to the commencement of
construction and/or installation of the small cell wireless facility, the
applicant shall provide the DPW Engineering with a written construction
and/or installation schedule satisfactory to DPW Engineering.

Verizon Wireless will comply with this Ordinance requirement.

M. Removal bond. Prior to the commencement of construction and/or
installation of its small cell wireless facility, an applicant shall provide
the City's Chief Procurement Officer (the City CPO) with a bond
from a surety authorized to do business in Massachusetts and
satisfactory to the City CPO in an amount equal to the cost of
removal of the small cell wireless facility from the pole in
question and for the repair and/or restoration of the public way, in the
vicinity of the pole in question, to the condition the<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>